


























The mdependent audit of the financial statements of the Iberville Parish Counci was part ot
a broader, tederally mandated “Single Audit™ designed to meet the special needs of federal
grantee agencies.  The standards goverming Single Audit engagements require an
independent auditor to report not only the fair presentation of financial statements, but also
on the audited government’s internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with
special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of
tederal awards.

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal 1s designed to complement MD&A and should
be read in conjuncnon with it.  The Iberville Parish Council’s MD&A can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of the Government

One of the origimal 19 panshes in Lowsiana, Iberville was incorporated on March 31, 1807.
It 15 located in southeastern Lowsiana, approximately nme mies trom the capital, Baton
Rouge. The western half of the Parish lies within the Atchatalava Basmn.  The basmn
encompasses approximately 374,000 acres of marsh, swamps and open water. The majority
ot this area 1s either under water or susceptible to periodic flooding. There s very little
development in this area other than recreation and sportng activities. The predominant land
use in the basin is aqua cultural and agricultural in nature. Most urban and agriculturally
developed areas ot the parish are located in the north, central and eastern regions of the
Parish.

Iberville Parish occupies a land area ot 637 square miles and serves a population ot 29,621.
The Iberville Parish Council 1s empowered to levy a total ot 5 property tax mills on both real
and personal properties located within its boundaries.

Iberville Parish has operated under a Home-Rule form of government since October 31,
1997, Management 1s vested with the Iberville Parish President and staff of appointed
department heads. The governing council consists of 13 councilmen representing separate
districts throughout the parish. The council 1s responsible, for all matters associated with the
legislative branch of government, for enacting ordmances, adopting the annual budget,
appointing committees, hiring the counci clerk and ratifving all department heads and the
parish attorney. The Iberville Parish President is responsible for carrying out the policies
and ordinances of the governing counci, tor overseeing the day-to-day operations of the
government and tor appointing heads of the various departments. Council members and the
Parish President are both elected to four-year terms.

The Iberville Parish Council provides a tull range of services, including fire protection, the
construction and maintenance of parish streets, drainage, and other infrastructure, substance
abuse prevention and treatment programs, animal control, mosquito abatement, emergency
911 services, emergency preparedness, community services and notitication, medical tacility
and tourism mformaton. Certain services are provided through separate component units
such as: library services, recreational facilities, natural gas service, water service and sewer



service. Additional information on all the component units ot the parish can be found n the
notes to the financial statements.

The annual budget serves as the foundation ot the Iberville Parish Counal’s financial
planning and control.  All agencies of the Iberville Parish Council are required to submit
requests for appropriation to the government’s finance director on or before the last day of
August each year. The finance director uses these requests as a starting point for developing
the proposed budget. The government’s finance director then presents this budget to the
parish president tor review. Once the parish president approves the budget it then goes to
the parish council for review. The budget must be presented to the Iberville Parish Council
before November 1st. The council holds a public hearing and the budget must be adopted
on or betore December 31st. The appropriated budget 1s prepared by fund, tunction and
cost center. Department heads may make transters ot approprations within a cost center.
Transfers of appropriations between cost centers, however, require a special approval of the
parish president.  Budget to actual comparisons are provided in this report for each
individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget 1s adopted. For the
General Fund and all other major tunds, this comparson 1s included m the section
designated as required supplementary information.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when 1t 1s
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the
Iberville Parish Council operates.

Local economy. Iberville Parish currently enjovs a stable economic environment. The
region 18 highly dependent on the agricultural and petrochemical mdustry.  Products range
from refined chemical compounds, piping, herbicides and retmgerants, to household
products and pharmaceuticals.  Local industry provides the majority of jobs within the
parish. The taxes paid by local industry are significant to the parish’s tax base and local
economy. Because of continued increase in Chemical Plant capital expansions, Iberville
Parish expects to see a continued increase Sales and Use tax revenue for 2024. Use tax n
Iberville Parish 1s driven primarily by plant expansions.

At December 31, of 2023 Iberville Parish had an emploved labor force of approximately
13,889, with an unemployment rate of 3.7%. There has been a .01% mcrease from 3.6% 1n
unemployment since December 31, 2022, The labor torce 1s not expected to grow within
the near future.

Long-term financial planning. QOur Administraton has developed long-term road
maintenance and sewer plans that include parsh-wide improvements tunded through
available cash, grants, excess revenue certificates of indebtedness and revenue bonds.
Iberville also continues to work with the waterworks districts to plan for the changes in
future water regulations by completing a parish wide water study to key in on the areas that
need improvement to meet those regulations. Capital projects require long-term financial
planning on behalf of the administranon. This planning has grown increasingly hard because
of recent economic conditions. Iberville has no short or long-term plans to issue any bonded
debt.



Iberville Parish continues to budget conservatively based on the current economic
mdicators. We have indications that the Sales Tax Revenues will continue to rise in 2024
and level out over the next 3 budget vears.

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle during the year was
mnvested i public mvestment accounts. The average vield on investments for 2023 was
4.692%. All deposits held in demand and public investment accounts are fully collateralized
with securities and/or letters of credit.

Risk management. Within the General fund, Iberville accumulates tunds paid from
agencies participating i the parish’s habiity, workers” compensation, auto and property
mnsurance for payment of future losses. Iberville is not fully self-insured. The accumulation
of funds is used to cover deducubles associated with claims.

Pension and other post employment benefits. Employees of Iberville Parish participate
in a statewide pension plan available to local government agencies. Iberville Parish does not
admunister its own pension benefit plan.

Iberville Parish provides postretirement health and life insurance. Iberville parish pays for V2
ot the retiree health msurance for the first 5 vears following retirement at which point the
retiree 1s responsible for the entire premmum.

Additonal information on the Iberville Parish Council’s pension and post employee benefits
can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Othcers Association of the Unted States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate ot Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Iberville Parish
for 1ts annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022. Thus
was the 23rd consecutive vear that the government has achieved this prestigious award. In
order to be awarded a Certficate ot Achievement, a government must publish an easily
readable and etficienty organized comprehensive annual tinancial report. This report must
satisty both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certiticate ot Achievement is valid for a period of one vear only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the etficient and
dedicated services of the entire hnance department and administration. Appreciation 1s
expressed to all members ot the department who assisted and contributed to the preparation of
this report. Credit must also be given to the Parish President and Parish Councid Members tor
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

We present to the citizens ot Iberville Parish these financial statements as an overview and
analysts of the financial activities of the Iberville Parish Council for tiscal year ended
December 31, 2023. Readers are encouraged to consider the intormation prewnted n
conjunction \urh additional information that has been furnished with our letter of
transmittal, which can be found on pages (1) through (v) of this report.

Financial Highlights

o The assets and deferred outtlows of resources of the Iberville Parish Council exceeded
its liabilities and deterred mflows of resources on December 31, 2023 by $250,084,957
(net position). Of this amount, $16,980,681 (uurestricted net position) may be used to meet the
council's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, in accordance with law.

e Iberville Parish Council’s total net position increased by $20,977,203. The net position
mcrease was due mamly to ongomng capital investments, an mcrease in ad valorem tax
revenue and an mcrease sales tax revenue.

e On December 31, 2023, Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds reported
combined ending tund balances of 385,087,824, an increase of $15915,205 mn
comparison with 2022. The unassigned fund balance in the general fund, $18,702,958, is
available for spending at the government's discretion (wreserved fund balance).  All other
tund balances are restricted, commutted or assigned for the purposes tor which the fund
was created.

e  On December 31, 2023, unassigned fund balance tor the general fund was 102% ot
total general tund expenditures. There was a 6% increase from 2022.

e The Iberville Parish Council's general government long term debt decreased by a net
ot $2,458,614. This decrease was attributable to the continued servicing ot debt
according to terms of our agreements, as well as no new debt was issued during 2023.

e During 2023 the parish continued major capital improvement projects in the amount
ot $12,356,465 to construct various buldings, parks, roadways, dramnage
improvements, and equipment.

e During 2023, Iberville Parish recognized an increase in Sales/Use tax collections
compared to the December 31, 2022 fiscal vear end. Sales/Use tax collections
increased from $29.283,519 in 2()2" to $33.,219,479 1n 2023.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Iberville Parish
Council's basic financial statements. The Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements
consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic tinancial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview
of the Iberville Parish Council's tinances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents intormation on all of the Iberville Parish Council's assets and
Liabilities, with the difterence between the two reported as we position. Over time, mncreases or







































Requests for Information

This tinancial report 1s designed to provide a general overview of the Iberville Parish Counal’s
finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of
the information provided m this report or requests for additional financial mformation should be
addressed to the tollowing:

Office of the Finance Director
Iberville Parish Council

P.O. Box 389

Plaquemine, Louisiana 70765-0389






IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT A
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position

December 31, 2023
Primary Government Component Unit
Governmental Business-type Governmental
Activities Activities Total Activities
ASSETS
Cash and cash-equivalents $ 67,545,092 $ 1,733,437 § 69,278,529 $ 2,438,270
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance
for uncollectables) 21,055,523 867,271 21,922,794 4,160,424
Inventories 425,642 425,642
Prepaid items 21,291 9,901 31,192
Other assets 247,176 247176
Pension
Restricted assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,936,010 618,206 4,554,216
Capital assets not being depreciated 4,006,717 320,207 4,326,924 252,500
Capital assets being depreciated, net 157,402,991 18,798,452 176,201,443 2,732,974
Total assets 253,967,624 23,020,292 276,987,916 9,584,168
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 5,560,882 1,027,841 6,588,723 909,042
OPEB 399,443 - 399,443 135,103
5,960,325 1,027,841 6,988,166 1,044,145
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other
current liabilities $ 2,377,867 $ 662,095 §$ 3,039,962 $ 111,630
Matured bonds and interest payable
Accrued interest payable
Unearned Revenue 3,657,420 3,657,420
Other payables 834,805 3,233 838,038 163,614
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 571,279 571,279
Non current liabilities:
Due in one year 2,783,829 83,383 2,867,212 67,781
Due in more than one year 16,263,926 86,692 16,350,618 240,315
Pension 4,104,038 758,566 4,862,604 681,190
Other Post Employment Benefits 953,735 - 953,735 225,485
Total liabilities 30,975,620 2,165,248 33,140,868 1,490,015
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 521,341 96,362 617,703 82,527
OPEB 132,554 - 132,554 22,611
653,895 96,362 750,257 105,138
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 144,005,092 18,948,584 162,953,676 2,985,474
Restricted, related to
Public Building Maintenance 5,791,807 5,791,807
Drainage 7,091,751 7,091,751
Solid Waste 14,033,742 14,033,742
Fire Protection 5,754,081 5,754,081
Emergency Services 1,160,724 1,160,724
Recreation 5,689,655 5,689,655
Road Improvements 5,812,595 5,812,595
Debt Service 2,966,799 2,966,799
Health and Welfare 6,732,382 6,732,382
Capital Improvement 9,629,835 9,629,835
Other 4,863,023 618,206 5,481,229
Unrestricted 14,766,948 2,219,733 16,986,681 6,047,686
Total net position $ 228298434 § 21,786,523 § 250,084,957 $ 9,033,160

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

STATEMENT B

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Program Revenues

Changes in Net Position

Operating Capital Primary Government Component Units
Functions/Programs Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type Governmental
Primary Government: Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Activities Activities Total Activities
Governmental Activities:

General Government 14,062,253  $ 640,976 $ 127,427 § - $ (13,293,850) $  (13,293,850)

Public Safety 6,323,180 672,121 318,353 67,632 (5,265,074) (5,265,074)

Public Works 18,142,608 7,712 1,453,012 2,678,501 (14,003,383) (14,003,383)

Public Health 4,018,222 1,930,610 585,291 (1,502,321) (1,502,321)

Economic Development 384,825 (384,825) (384,825)

Culture and Rectreation 4,223,693 170,716 141,843 (3,911,134) (3,911,134)

Interest on long-term debt 477,838 - - - (477,838) - (477,838)

Total governmental activities 47,632,619 3,422,135 2,625,926 2,746,133 (38,838,425) - (38,838,425)
Business-type Activities:
Water, Natural Gas and Sewer 8,620,320 6,699,488 - 34,748 - (1,886,084) (1,886,084)
Total business-type activites 8,620,320 6,699,488 - 34,748 - (1,886,084) (1,886,084)
Total primary government 56,252,939 10,121,623 2,625,926 2,780,881 (38,838,425) (1,886,084) (40,724,509)
Component Units:

Governmental activities 3,088,063 - - 48,378 $ (3,039,685)
Total component units 3,088,063 - - 48,378 (3,039,685)
General Revenues

Property taxes 14,840,239 14,840,239 4,400,307
Sales taxes 33,219,480 33,219,480
Franchise taxes 134,929 134,929
Alcoholic beverage taxes 14,548 14,548
Gaming taxes 248916 248916
Unrestricted grants and contributions 795,060 795,060
Unrestricted investment earnings 3,188,687 56,016 3,244,703 146,423
Miscellaneous revenues 8,792,890 300,149 9,093,039 16,492
Pension 99,360 11,438 110,798 26,432
In kind
Transfers (from) to governmental activities (1,250,000) 1,250,000 - -
Total general revenues and transfers 60,084,109 1,617,603 61,701,712 4,589,654
Change in net position 21,245,684 (268,481) 20,977,203 1,549,969
Net position -beginning of year 207,052,750 22,055,004 229,107,754 7,483,191
Net Position - ending $ 228298434 § 21,786,523 § 250,084,957 $ 9,033,160

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Balance Sheet

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2023
Public Sales American Other Total
Drainage Building Tax Solid Rescue Capital Governmental Governmental
General Maintenance Maintenance Roads Waste Plan Act Improvement Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,073,451 § 2,420,850 3,006,571 $ 4,563,140 13,865,671 § - 8 9,031,627 $ 19,583,782 § 67,545,092
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectible) 4,199,166 5,192,472 3,103,466 658,300 564,490 458,025 6,879,004 21,055,523
Prepaid items 21,291 21,291
Due from other funds
Cash - restricted 100,000 3,836,010 3,936,010
Other assets - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 19,393,908 § 7,613,322 6,110,037 $ 5,221,440 14,430,161  § 3,836,010 $ 9,490,252 § 26,462,786 $ 92,557,916
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 421,026 $ 341,225 210,059 § 422,580 396,390 $ - % 3765 $ 582,822 § 2,377,867
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue 3,650,320 7,100 3,657,420
Other payables 148,633 180,346 108,171 170,500 28 - 15,821 211,306 834,805
Total liabilities 569,059 521,571 318,230 593,080 396,418 3,650,320 19,586 801,228 6,870,092
Fund Balances:
Non spendable 21,291 21,291
Restricted 100,000 7,091,751 5,791,807 4,628,360 14,033,743 185,690 9,470,666 24,492,908 65,794,925
Committed 1,168,650 1,168,650
Assigned
Unassigned 18,702,958 - - - - - - - 18,702,958
Total fund balances 18,824,249 7,091,751 5,791,807 4,628,360 14,033,743 185,690 9,470,666 25,661,558 85,087,824
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE § 19,393,908 § 7,613,322 6,110,037 § 5,221,440 14,430,161 § 3,836,010 $ 9,490,252 § 26,462,786
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 161,409,708
therefore, are not reported in the funds.
Deferred outflow/Pension Asset 5,960,325

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the cutrent period
other post employment benefits, effect of deferred inflow assets/labilities and
therefore are not reported in the funds

Net position of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

24,759,423,

3 228,298,434

STATEMENT C
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STATEMENT D

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
Public Sales American Capital Other Total
Drainage Building Tax Solid Rescue Plan Improvement Governmental Governmental
General Maintenance Maintenance Roads Waste Act Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem $ 2335964 $ 5,501,635 §$ 3,300,209 $ - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 3,702,430 $ 14,840,238
Sales 12,031,779 300,000 3,881,840 6,440,317 5,822,760 4,742,783 33,219,479
Franchise 134,929 134,929
Alcoholic beverage 14,548 14,548
Gaming 248,916 248916
Licenses and permits 655,552 655,552
Intergovernmental:
Federal 41,561 520,910 512 173,233 2,928 788,899 2,067,602 3,595,645
State 864,365 348,378 216,418 746,927 2,176,088
Local 280,206 101,529 381,735
Charges for services 150,905 157 380 4,095 2,470,024 2,625,561
Use of money and property 576,328 162,139 230,037 376,106 573,386 185,163 388,806 695,723 3,188,688
Insurance fees 4,757,134 4,757,134
Other revenues 2,610,203 674 661,565 13,359 395,311 3,681,112
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures 6,094 - - - - - - 148,580 154,674
Total revenues 24,708,984 6,533,062 3,831,589 5,309,542 7,034,585 974,062 6,211,566 15,070,909 69,674,299
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing Assistance Payments 162,000 162,000
General government 10,051,226 1,531,741 377,535 11,960,502
Public safety 2,945,473 363,658 2,519,121 5,828,252
Public works 2,286,665 2,950,528 13,623 3,137,267 4,300,041 195,845 12,883,969
Health and welfare 1,524,476 460,102 986,980 2,971,558
Culture and recreation 892,489 392,455 2,328,135 3,613,079
Economic development 318,035 66,790 384,825
Other expenditures
Debt service:
Principal 2,225,249 2,225,249
Interest 477,839 477,839
Capital outlay 246,800 1,499,744 261,691 2,444,708 213,500 788,899 3,583,818 3,317,305 12,356,465
Total expenditures 18,265,164 4,450,272 3,090,060 5,581,975 4,513,541 788,899 3,583,818 12,590,009 52,863,738
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 6,443,820 2,082,790 741,529 (272,433) 2,521,044 185,163 2,627,748 2,480,900 16,810,561
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,807,520 1,807,520
Transfers out (2,185,569) (571,951) (300,000) (3,057,520)
Sale of assets 6,903 56,335 586 29,935 - - - 260,885 354,644
Total other financing sources and uses (2,178,666) 56,335 586 29,935 - - (571,951) 1,768,405 (895,356)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 4,265,154 2,139,125 742,115 (242,498) 2,521,044 185,163 2,055,797 4,249,305 15,915,205
FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 14,559,095 4,952,626 5,049,692 4,870,858 11,512,699 527 7,414,869 21,412,253 69,772,619
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 18,824,249 § 7,091,751 § 5,791,807 $ 4,628,360 $ 14,033,743  $ 185,690 § 9,470,666 $ 25,661,558  $ 85,087,824

The notes to the financial statements ate an integral part of this statement.



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT E
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 19) are
different because:

Net Change in fund balances-Total governmental funds (page 21) $ 15,915,205

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period:
Capital Outlay reported in Governmental Fund Statements 12,356,465
Depreciation Expense reported in the Statement of Activities (8,289,403)
Net Book Value of Capital Assets Disposed (All assets were fully depreciated with no residual) -

Amount by which capital outlays are greater than depreciation in the current period. 4,067,062

The liability and expense for compensated absences are not reported in governmental funds.
Payments for compensated absences are reported as salaries when they occur. Only the
payment consumes current financial resources, and it would take a catastrophic event for

this liability to become a current liability. (219,885)
Non-employer contributions to cost-sharing pension plan (851,353)
Pension expense 99,360
Annual OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefit) Expense (127,507)
Annual OPEB Insurance Expense 49,389

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial

resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long

term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.

Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental

funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items

when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in

the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in

the treatment of long-term debt and related items.
The amount of long-term debt proceeds in the current year -
Bond premium amortization 88,164
The amount of long-term debt principal payments in the current year 2,225,249

$ 2313413

Change in net position of governmental activities (page 19) $ 21,245,684

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT F
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position
PROPRIETARY FUND
December 31, 2023

Iberville Utility
Department
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,733,437
Accounts receivable (net of allowance
for uncollectibles) 867,271
Prepaids 9,901
Inventory 425,642
Other Assets 247176
Restricted cash & cash equivalents - customer deposits 618,206
Total current assets 3,901,633

Noncurrent assets

Capital assets not being depreciated 320,207
Capital assets being depreciated, net 18,798,452
Total noncurrent assets 19,118,659
TOTAL ASSETS $ 23,020,292
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Pension Related 1,027,841
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 662,095
Other Liabilities 3,233
Current portion of note/lease payable 83,383
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Customer deposits payable 571,279
Total current liabilities 1,319,990

Non-Current liabilities:

Pension liability 758,566
Note/lease payable 86,692
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,165,248
DEFERRED INFLOWS - Pension Related 96,362
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 18,948,584
Unrestricted 2,837,939
TOTAL NET POSITION 21,786,523

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT G
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year of Ended December 31, 2023

Iberville Utility

Department
OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services $ 6,699,488
Other revenue 103,633
Total operating revenues 6,803,121
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchase for resale 1,967,925
Salaries and wages 2,312,430
Depreciation and amortization 1,094,456
Contractual services 363,356
Repairs and maintenance 779,094
Materials and supplies 1,237,091
Other 857,595
Total operating expenses 8,011,947
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (1,808,820)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Gain on disposal 35,789
Interest earnings 56,016
Interest earnings (8,373)
Interest expense 83,432
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 166,864
Income before contributed capital (1,725,394)

TRANSFER IN AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributed capital 172,165
State 34,748
Operating transfers in 1,250,000

Total transfers in and capital contributions 1,456,913
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (268,481)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 22,055,004
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ 21,786,523

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT H
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Iberville Utility
Department
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users $ 6,909,406
Payments to employees (2,312,430)
Payments to suppliers (5,618,350)
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,021,374
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES
Net operating transfers in 1,250,000
NET CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES 1,250,000
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on loan (145,201)
Interest paid (8,373)
Capital contributions 172,165
Intergovernmental capital grant 34,748
Purchase of capital assets (1,370,938)
Proceeds from sale of asset 39,933
Disposal of assets 9,163
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL
& RELATED FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (1,268,503)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 56,016
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 56,016
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (983,861)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1, 2023 3,335,504
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31, 2023 $ 2,351,643

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Iberville Utility
Department
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Operating income $ (1,808,826)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,094,456
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 106,285
(Increase) decrease in prepaids 9,754)
Increase (decrease) in inventory (155,479)
Increase (decrease) in other assets 21,018
Increase (decrease) in deferred outflows - pension (761,159)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payables (365,564)
Increase (decrease) in other payables (37,071)
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability 1,648,966
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows - pension (748,812)
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits payable (5,434
Total adjustments 787,452
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (1,021,374)
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,733,437
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 618,206
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2023 $ 2,351,643

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT H
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT I
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
FIDUCIARY FUND
December 31, 2023

Custodial
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,035,634
Receivables 281,910
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,317,544
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:

Sales taxes payable $ 8,233,169

Other payables 84,375
Total liabilities 8,317,544
NET POSITION
Unassigned -
Total Net Position $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Combined Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

FIDUCIARY FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2023

ADDITIONS

Contributions:
School Districts $
Municipalities
Government

Total Contributions

Investment earnings:
Interest, dividends, and other
Less Investment costs

Net Investment earnings

Property tax collections for other governments
Collections

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS

Distributions to school districts $
Distributions to school municipalities

Distributions to government

Payments of property taxes and other governments

Payments

Total deductions
Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position
Net position - beginning of year

Net position - end of year $

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Custodial
Fund

38,827,708
27,383,259
33,835,127

100,046,094

246,841

246,841

100,292,935

38,930,430
27,393,862
33,968,643

100,292,935

STATEMENT ]
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 61, Iberville Parish Council:
Omunibus, and Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14, established criteria for determining the
governmental Iberville Parish Counci and component units that should be mcluded within the
Iberville Parish Council.

These criteria include:

1. Appouting a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and

a.  The ability ot the Parish Counci to impose 1ts will on that organization
and/or

b.  The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benetits to or
impose specific tinancial burdens on the Iberville Parish Council.

19

Organizations for which the Parish Council does not appoint a voting majority, but
are tiscally dependent on the Parish Council.

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity tinancial statements would be
musleading if data of the organization s not included because of the nature or
significance of the relationship.

Based on the previous criterta, the Parish Counctl has determined that the tollowing component
units are part of the reporting entity:

Blended Component Unit. The Iberville Parish blended component units serve the citizens
ot Iberville Parish and are governed by the Iberville Parish Council. The Iberville Parish Council
approves the rates for user charges and bond 1ssuance authorizations and the legal liability tor
the general obligation portion of the blended component umt’s debt remains with the
government. The Component Units below 15 governed substantively the same as the governing
body of the primary government and there 1s a financial benefit and burden relationship between
the primary government and the component unit.

Blended Compuient Unit Fivcal Year End Criteria Used
Iberville Parish Unlity Department December 31, 2023 tand 3
P.O. Box 99

Plaquemine, LA 70764
18" Judicial District Criminal Court Fund December 31, 2023 3

P.O. Box 423
Plaquemine, LA 70764
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Blended Component Unit Fiscal 3 car End Critera Used

Iberville Parks and Recreation District December 31, 2023 1and 3
P.O. Box 1060
Plaguemine, LA 70764

Discretely Presented Component Unit The Iberville Parish discretely presented component
units are responsible tor serving the citizens of Iberville Parish within the government’s
jurisdiction. The members of the discretely presented component unit’s governing board erther
are elected by the citizens ot Iberville Parish or appointed by the Iberville Parish Council.

Discretely Presented Component Unit Fiscal 3 ear Eud Criteria Used

Iberville Parish Library December 31, 2023 1and 3
P.O. Box 736
Plaquemine, La 70764

Complete financial statements for each of the individual component units may be obtained at
the entity’s administrative offices.

The Parish Council, as the reporting entity, has chosen to issue financial statements of the
primary government (Parish Council) only, except for the inclusion of the Iberville Parish Utihity
System, the Eighteenth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund, and the Iberville Parks and
Recreation Fund whose accounting records are mamtamed by the Parish Councd and are
considered part of the primary government. The other previously listed component unit s
included in the accompanying financial statements by discrete presentation only.
GASB Statement No. 61 provides tor the 1ssuance of primary government financial statements
that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's (Parish
Council) financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting entity's financial statements.
The accompanying primary government financial statements have been prepared n confornuty
with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units. These financial
statements are not mtended to and do not report on the reporting entity but rather are mtended
to retlect only the financial statements of the primary government (Parish Counail). Considered
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

m the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the Iberville Parish Sheriff,
Clerk of Court, Assessor, School Board, the District Attorney for the Eighteenth Judicial
District, and the vartous municipalities in the parish. It was determined that these governmental
entities are not component units ot the Iberville Parish Council reporting entity because they
have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent of the
Iberville Parish Council. A request tor a separate financial statement for each component unit
may be obtained by mail using the addresses above.

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, thev are
mterrelated. The governmental activities column mncorporates data trom governmental funds,
while business-tvpe activities incorporate data from the government’s enterprise tunds. Separate
schedules are provided tor governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated trom the government-wide
financial statements.

B. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements

Iberville Parish uses funds to mamntam its tinancial records during the fiscal vear. Fund
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal comphance and to aid management by segregating
transactions related to certain council functions and activities. A tund 1s defined as a separate
tiscal and accountng entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Parish
Council’s general government activities, including the collection and disbursement of specitic or
legally restricted monies, the acqusition of construction or capital assets, and the servicing of
debt. These tunds use a moditied accrual basis ot accounting.

Governmental funds include the following:

The general fund 1s the general operating fund of the Parish Council and accounts for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

The special revenne funds account for the proceeds of specitic revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. In addition, the General Fund of each

component unit is reported as a spectal revenue fund.

The debt service frunds account for transactions relatung to resources retained and used for the
payment of principal, interest, and related cost on long-term debt.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The capital project funds account for financial resources recerved and used tor the acquusition,
construction or improvement of capital facilities not reported 1 the other governmental funds.

Proprietary Funds. Proprictary finds are used to account tor activities simular to those found in
the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound
tinancial administration. Proprietary tunds ditfer from governmental funds in that their focus
1s on mncome measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important
fiancial indicator.  Proprietary funds are accounted for on the tlow of economic resources
measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time habilities are incurred. Proprietary
funds mnclude the tollowing:

1. Enterprise funds account tor operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciaton) of providing goods or services to the general public
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determmation of revenues earned, expenses incurred,
and/or net income 1s appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiducary finds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments, or on behalf ot other tunds within the Parish Council. Fiduciary
tunds include the following:

1. Custodial funds are used to account tor assets that the Parish Counci holds on behalf of others
as thetr agent. Custodial tunds are held only tor satekeeping (assets equal liabilities) and use the
economic resources measurement focus ot results of operations; therefore, these funds use an
accrual basis of accounting. Iberville Parish reports one custodial tund, the Sales Tax tund.
Iberville Parish remits pavments to other entities on behalt ot the Sales Tax Agency.

The government-wide tinancial statements (re., the statement of the net position and the
statement of activities) report intormation on all of the non-fiduciary actvities of the Iberville
Parish Council and 1ts component units. For the most part, the effect ot the inter-tund activity
has been removed from these statements. Gueernmental activities, which normally are supported
by taxes and mtergovernmental revenues, are reported separately trom business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the Iberville Parish
Conncil 1s reported separately trom certain legally separate component nnits tor which the Iberville
Parish Council 1s financially accountable.

The statement ot activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segments are otfset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specitic function or segment. Program rerennes include 1) charges to customers
or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benetit from goods, services, or privileges provided
by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the

33



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items
not properly included among program revenues are reported mstead as gereral revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided tor governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
tiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded trom the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental tunds and major individual enterprise funds are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported usmng the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary
fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when
a hability 1s incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash tlows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the vear for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund fmancial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the moditied accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
thev are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay habilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a hability 1s incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as, expenditures related to compensated absences, claims and judgments
are recorded only when payment 1s due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenues of the current
tiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal
period 1s considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the government receives
cash.

Iberville Parish reports the tollowing major governmental funds:
The General fund 1s the parish’s primary operating tund. It accounts for all financial resources ot
the general government, except those required to be accounted tor in another fund. This fund

1s supported by Sales and Property tax revenue.

The Drainage Maintenance fund is the parish’s primary fund for maintenance of drainage facilities
throughout the parish. This fund 1s supported by parish-wide property tax revenue.
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Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish gperuting revenues and expenses trom wou-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering
goods i connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the Utlity Department Enterprise Fund are charges to customers for sales
and services. Operating expenses for enterprise tunds include the cost of sales and services,
admuinistrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it 1s Iberville’s policy to
use restricted resources tirst, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment appled to a fund is determimned by 1ts
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the tlow of current financial resources
measurement tocus and moditied accrual basts of accounting. Under the moditied accrual basis
ot accounting, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. “Measurable” meaning
the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available™ meaning collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.

The Iberville Parish Council considers all revenue available if collected within 60 days after vear-
end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability i1s incurred, except for un-
matured interest on general long-term debt which 1s recognized when due, and certain
compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when obligations are
expected to be liquidated with expendable avadable financial resources. Compensated absences
are reported in governmental funds only it they have matured. All governmental funds are
accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement
tocus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.
Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. The
modified accrual funds use the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures:

Revenues. Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue shanng (which 1s based on
population and homesteads in the parish) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad
valorem taxes are due on a calendar vear basis, levied on November 15" of each year, and
become delinquent on December 31%. The taxes are generally collected in December ot the
current vear and January and February ot the ensuing vear.

Federal and state grants are recorded when the parish is entitled to the funds.

36
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Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Interest mcome on time deposits are recorded when the time deposits have matured and the
mcome 15 avatlable.

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received.

Expenditures. Expenditures are generally recognized under the moditied accrual basis of
accounting when the related fund Lability 1s mcurred, except for principal and mnterest on general
long-term debt which are recognized when due and compensated absences which are recognized
when paid. Encumbrances are not recorded 1n the accounting records since no material amounts
exist at year-end.

Other Financing Sources (Uses). Transfers between funds, which are not expected to be
repaid (and any other financing source/use) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses).
Transfers are recorded when received or paid.

All proprietary tunds are accounted tor on a flow of economic resources measurement focus
and a determmation of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all
assets and all habilities assocrated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance
sheet. The proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred.

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows and Net Position or Equity

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements ot the Iberville Parish Council have been prepared in
contormity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

Deposits and Investments. lberville Parish  cash management pool has the general
characteristic of a demand deposit account in that the governmental enterprise may deposit
additional cash at any time and withdraw cash at any time without prior notice or penalty. Cash
mcludes amounts i demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, treasury bills and
money market accounts. All Parish Council deposits are short-term and considered cash
equivalents. Under state law, the Parish Council may deposit tunds in demand deposits,
interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana.
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December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

Investments tor Iberville Parish, as well as tor its component units, are reported at tair value.
The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) operates i accordance with appropriate state
laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool 1s the same as the fair value ot the pool
shares.

Under state law, the Iberville Parish Council may invest in United States Bonds, treasury notes
and/or certificates. These are classified as investments if their original maturities exceed 90 days;
however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, thev are classitied as cash equivalents.
Investments are stated at tair value.

Receivables and Payables. Activity between tunds that are representative of
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal vear are referred to as
either “due to/due from” (i.e., the current portion of inter-fund loans) or “advances to/from
other tunds” (i.e., the non-current portion ot mter-fund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Anvy residual balances outstanding
between the governmental activities and business type activities are reported in the government-
wide financal statements as “mternal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund tinancial statements, are otfset by fund balance
in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available tor appropriation and
are not expendable available financial resources.

Restricted Assets. Customer deposits are classitied as restricted. It 1s policy to mantain
$100,000 restricted cash i the General Fund.

Prepaid Items. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid items mn both the government-wide and tund financial
statements. The cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenses/expenditures when consumed
rather than when purchased.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources. In addition to assets, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outtlows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, deferved ontflon's of resonrces, represents a consumption of net
assets that applies to a tuture period and will not be recogmzed as an outflow of resources
(expenses/expenditures) untl then.

In addition to habilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deterred mflows ot resources. This separate financial statement element, deferved
inflons of resources, represents an acquisition of net assets that applies to future period(s) and will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) untl that tme.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

Unearned Revenue. 2 liability that represents amounts recerved, but not vet earned. Voluntary
nonexchange transactions that result trom legislative or contractual agreements, or other than
exchanges, entered into willingly by parties to the agreement. The obligation 1s recorded as a
liability when recerved and revenue when earned.

Capital Assets. Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in
the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns i the government-wide
financral statements.  Capital assets are detined by the government as assets with an nitial,
mndividual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and estimated useful lives in excess
of 1 year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated lustorical cost it purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date ot donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays tor capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest mncurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-tvpe activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed.

Property, Plant and Equipment tor the primary government, as well as the component units and
enterprise funds are depreciated using the straight line method using the following useful lives:

Asset Class Governmental Funds Enterprise Funds
Buildings 40 Years 25-50 Years
Water/Gas/Sewerage Systems N/A 05-50 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years 03-15 Years
Vehicles 5 Years 04-08 Years
Roadways and intrastructure 25 Years N/A

Compensated Absences. Substantially all employees ot the Parish Council earn from 10 to 20
days of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service. Vacation leave of up to
60 davs may be accumulated. Upon resignation or retirement, employees are paid for
accumulated vacation leave not to exceed 60 days. Substantially all emplovees ot the Parish
Counal earn 10 dayvs of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation.

Upon retirement, unused sick leave of up to 45 days 1s paid to the employee at the emplovee's
current rate of pay. Sick leave in excess of 45 days 1s forfeited. All vacation pay 1s accrued when
incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements.
Most component units have adopted policies sinular to the Parish Council or have no regular
employees and no formal policies tor vacation and sick leave.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

The cost of current leave privileges, computed 1 accordance with GASB Codification Section
Co0, 15 recognized as current-vear expenditure n the governmental funds when leave 1s actually
taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded as a long term
liability. Leave privileges associated with employees of the proprietary tunds are recorded as a
tund hability and operating expenses on Statements A. Compensated Absences are reported in
governmental tunds only if matured.

Long Term Obligations. In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary tund
types 1n the fund tmancial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as habilities 1 the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund statement of net position. Bond issue costs are expensed under GASB 065.
Bonds payable are reported net ot applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund tinancial statements, the governmental tund recognizes bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond 1ssuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued 1s reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld trom the actual debt proceeds recerved, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

Net Position

In the statement ot net position, the difference between a government’s assets and liabiities 1s
recorded as net position. The three components ot net position are as follows:

Net Invested in Capital Assets. The amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt attributed to the acquisition, construction or
improvement ot the assets.

Restricted Net Position. These amounts are restricted by external creditors, grantors,
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted Net Position. This amount 1s all net positions that do not meet the definition of
“net mvested mn capital assets”™ or “restricted net position.”

Fund Equity

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions. Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a
particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of commutted,
assigned, and unassigned tund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted,
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

commuitted, assigned, and unassigned fund balance mn the governmental fund financial
statements a4 flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are
considered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to consider restricted tund balance to
have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further,
when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose,
committed fund balance 1s depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund
balance 1s applied last.

Fund balance policies. Fund balance ot governmental tunds is reported m various categories
based on the nature of any hmitations requuring the use of resources for specific purposes. The
government itself can establish imitations on the use of resources through either a commitment
(committed fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance).

The commutted fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the
specific purposes determined by a formal action ot the government’s highest level of decision-
making authority. The governing council 1s the highest level of decision-making authority tor the
government that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal vear, commit
fund balance. Once adopted, the hmitation imposed by the ordinance remains 1n place untl a
similar action 1s taken (the adoption ot another ordinance) to remove or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the government
tor specitic purposes but do not meet the crteria to be classified as committed. The Parish
Council has by ordinance authorized the tinance director to assign fund balance. The Council
may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating tund balance to cover a gap between
estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike
commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action
does not normally have to be taken for the removal ot an assignment. Conversely, as discussed
above, an additional action 1s essential to either remove or revise a commitment.

Capital Contributions

Capital contributions are recorded in proprietary funds that have recerved capital grants or
contributions from developers, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted for
the acquisition or construction ot capital assets.

Reserves

Reserves represent those portions ot fund equity not available tor expenditure or legally
segregated for a specitic future use.



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

Major Special Revenue Funds

Public American
Building Sales Tax Rescue Plan Capital
General Fund Drainage Maintenance Roads Solid Waste Act Improvement ~ Other Governmental Funds Total
Fund balances:
Non Spendable
General Fund §21,91 § -5 -5 -5 -8 -5 -8 - 21,291
Drainage
Building Maintenance
Road Maintenance -
Solid Waste Disposal
Other Purposes
Restricted for: -
Loss Contingency 100,000 100,000
Drainage 7,091,751 7,081,751
Parks and Recreation 5,689,655 5,689,655
Building Maintenance 5,791,807 5,791,807
Road Maintenance 4,628,361 1,184,234 5,812,595
Solid Waste Disposal 14,033,742 14,033,742
American Rescue Plan Act 185,689 185,689
Health & Welfare 6,732,382 6,732,382
Fire Protection 5,754,081 5,754,081
Debt Service 2,566,799 2,966,799
Capital Projects 9,470,665 159,170 9,629,835
Criminal Court 3,452 3,452
Tourism 497,407 497,407
Emergency 911 Service 1,160,724 1,160,724
Other Purposes 345,004 345,004
Committed to:
Vehicle & Replacement Fund 938,136 938,136
Capital Projects 110,019 110,019
Other Purposes 120,495 120,495
Unassigned: 18,702,958 - - 18,702,958

Total fund balances $ 18824249 5 7091751 S 5791807 S 4628361 5 14033742 5 185689 § 9470665 § 25,661,558 S 85,687,822




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G. Pension Plans

The Iberville Parish Council 1s a participating emplover 1n a cost-sharing, multiple defined benefit
pension plan as described in Note M. For purposes of measuring the pension liability /asset
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of each of the plans, and additions
to/deductions from the plan’s net fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis
as they are reported by the plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and pavable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments have been reported at fair value within the plan.

H. Other Items

Inter-fund Transactions

Inter-fund services are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that
constitute reimbursement to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are
propetly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing

fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

Sales Taxes

The Custodial Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales and use taxes for the
Parish Council, Iberville Parish School Board, and various municipalities within the parish. The
custodial fund 1s custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and uses the economic resources
measurement focus.

The cost of collection is transterred to the General Fund of the Parish Council, and the
remaining tax collections are remitted as follows:

Iberville Parish Council
For Solid Waste Collection & Disposal 100% of 1/3%

Iberville Parish School Board 100% of 2%

Parish and Municipalities:

Iberville Parish Council 52.4541%, of 1%
City of Plaquemine 23.6507 % of 1%
Town of White Castle 6.5153% of 1 %
Town of Maringouin 4.2253% of 1%

Parish and Municipalities:

Village ot Grosse Tete 2.2432 %, of 1%
Village of Rosedale 2.5211% ot 1%
Iberville Parish Council 62.0439%, of 2/3%
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued)

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit mnsurance or the pledge of
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The fair value of the pledged securities plus the federal
deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These
securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that s mutually
acceptable to both parties.

Investments

LAMP 1s admuustered by LAMP, Inc., a non-protit corporation organized under the laws of the
State of Loursiana. Only local government entities having contracted to participate i1 LAMP
have an investment mterest 10 its pool ot assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide
a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investments.
The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments
in Louisiana are authorized to mnvest in accordance with LA —R.S. 33:2955.

LAMP is admunistered by LAMP, Inc., a non-protit corporation organized under the laws of the
State of Loutsiana. Only local government entities having contracted to participate in LAMP
have an mvestment interest 1n 1ts pool ot assets. The primary objectrve of LAMP is to provide
a safe environment for the placement ot public funds in short-term, high quality nvestments.
The LAMP porttolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments
in Louisiana are authorized to invest i accordance with LA — R.S. 33:2955.

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosure ot credit
risk, custodral credit risk, concentration of credit risk interest rate, and foreign currency risk for

all public entity investments.

LAMP is an mnvestment pool that, to the extent practical, invest in a manner consistent with
GASB Statement No. 79. The tollowing facts are relevant for investment pools:

- Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s.

- Custodial credit risk: LAMP participants’ investments in the pool are evidenced by shares
of the pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized because they

are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entry form. The public entity’s
mvestment 1s with the pool, not the securities that make up the pool; theretore, no
disclosure 15 required.

- Concentration ot credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the 5 percent disclosure

requirement.
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued)

- Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly iquid to give its participants immediate
access to their account balances. LAMP prepares its own interest rate risk disclosure using
the weighted average maturity (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP assets 1s restricted to
not more than 90 days, and consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days
or 762 days for U.S. Government floating/variable rate investments. The WAM for
LAMP’s total investments 1s 70 davs (from LAMP’s monthly Porttolio Holdings) as of
12/31/23.

- Foreign currency risk: Not applicable to 2a7-like pools.
The nvestments i LAMP are stated at fair value. The fair value 15 determined on a weekly basis
by LAMP and the value of the position in the external investment pool is the same as the net

asset value of the pool shares.

LAMP, Inc. 1s subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors.
LAMP 1s not registered with the SEC as an mvestment company.

It vou have any questions, please feel tree to contact LAMP adminustrative ottice at 800-249-
5267.

Note: This disclosure is eftective tor periods ending after April 10, 2017 — the date LAMP
amended its invested policy.

As of December 31, 2023, the Parish had the tollowing investments.

Investment Department Maturities Eair Value Carrying Amount
Louisiana Asset Management Pool Patks and Recreation  Less than one year 3 267 860 S 267,860
Total lovestments, December 31, 2023 $ 267 860 3 207 500

Fair Value of Deposits and Investments — Deposits and investments are reported at tair
value. At December 31, 2023, the fair value ot Parish’s deposits and investments approximated
original cost, theretore no fair value adjustments were necessary.

Determining Fair Value — Fair value of the Parish’s deposits and investments are determined
as follows:
. Deposits and Investments with stated interest rates (savings account and certiticated of
deposits) are stated at cost,
. U.S. Treasury bills/notes are stated as amortized cost, and
u. Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. tair value 1s determined by the Pool’s investment
board based on published market quotations.
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALIL FUNDS (Continued)
B. Receivables (Continued)

The Iberville Utility Department customer recervables include amounts due from customers for
the use of utihties. All recervables are current and theretore due within one vear. Recervables are
reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. The estimated amount 18 based on
billings during the month following the close of the year. Customer accounts receivable of
$867,271 is reported net allowances for uncollectible accounts for the vear ended December 31,
2023,

C. Capital Assets

Caprtal asset activity for the vear ended December 31, 2023 was as tollows:

Primary Government-Governmental Activities:

Construction In Buildings and Furniture and
Land Progress Improvements Infrastructure Equipment Total
Costar December 31, 2122 $ 4006717 8 1549981 ¢ 99,640,222 3 129,385,036 § 41338504 § 275920460
Additions 991,190 9,130.811 2234465 12,356,465
Reclassificaton - {1.549.981) 1,549 981 -
Deletions - - - - (354,044 {354,044)
Cost ar December 31, 2123 $ 4006717 8 -3 100631412 3 140065827 % 43218325 § 287.Y22.281
Depreciauon
Accumulated Deprecntion
at Decemnber 31, 2022 $ - S - % 24,532,408 S 38648084 S 35397322 ¢ 118577.814
Addinons 2473632 3,001 483 1,824,288
Reclassitication -
Deletons - - - - {354,644y {354,644
Accumulated Deprecntion
at December 31, 21123 3 -5 -9 27006040 % 62639567 § 36866906 % 1206512573
Capital Assers net of
Accumuhated Deprecmtion
at Decernber 31, 2023 3 4006717 S - $ 73625372 S 77426200 S 6,351,359 3 161409708

Depreciation expense was charged ro tunctions of the primary government as follows:

Buildings Equipment Infrastructure  Total
Governmental Actvites:
General Government $ 915603 § 1249506 $ 1,040,559
Public Satery 138,386 356,541 494 927
Public Works 95,547 1,171,608 3,991,483 5,258,638
Health and Welfare 784,911 99.753 884,604

Ecomomic Development -
Culture and Recreation 71,430 - 610,015

‘n
%)
0
—
o
n

Total Depreciation
Expense $

[

473,632 S 1,824288 ¢ 3,991,483 § 8,289,403
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

G. Flow of Funds — 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund (Continued)

®)

said principal, interest and Administrative Fee, 1f any, as the same respectively become
due. Said tfiscal agent shall transter trom the Sinking Fund to the paying agent bank
or banks tor all bonds pavable from the Sinking Fund, at least one (1) day 1n advance
of the date on wlhich pavment of principal, interest or Adminsstrative Fee, it any, falls
due, funds tully sutficient to pay promptly the amounts due on such date.

In the event that there are insufficient moneys in the Sinking Fund on any Interest
Payment Date or Principal Payment Date to pay the principal, interest and/or
Admunistrative Fee, it any, falling due on the Bonds or any Additional Parity Bonds
on such date, the moneys that are available tor such purposes in the Smking Fund
shall be allocated on a pro-rata basis among all such bonds, regardless ot the amount
of funds that are available for the benetit of any particular series of the Bonds or
Additional Parity Bonds in any Reserve Account.

There is hereby established the "Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund," which shall be
maintained with the regularly designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer and which will
be used to satisty the Reserve Fund Requirements for each series of Reserve Secured
Bonds. The Reserve Fund will be segregated into one or more accounts as may be
established 1 thus Ordinance and 1 any Addittonal Parity Bond Ordinance in the
tuture. Except as provided below, any Additional Panty Bonds that are issued as
Reserve Secured Bonds may utilize an existing Reserve Account, provided i doing so,
the Reserve Fund Requirement of the prior 1ssue 1s met and satisfied.

There 1s hereby established and shall be maintained the "2015 Bonds Reserve Account”
as a separate account in the Reserve Fund, which shall secure the Bonds. The 2015
Bonds Reserve Account shall be funded in an amount equal to the 2015 Bonds Reserve
Fund Requirement by transterring funds monthly over a period of three (3) vears mto
the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account from the Sales Tax Fund, after making the required
pavments into the Smking Fund. It is expressly provided that the 2015 Bonds Reserve
Account shall not secure any Additional Parity Bonds.

Amounts on deposit m the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account may be used solely for the
purpose of cunng deticiencies in the Sinking Fund for the payment when due of the
principal of and mterest on the Bonds. Except as set forth i any Additonal Parity Bond
Ordinances, amounts on deposit in other Reserve Accounts established 1n the future
mavbe used solely for the purpose ot curning deficiencies i the Sinking Fund tor the
payment when due of the prnncipal of, premium, if any, and nterest on the Reserve
Secured Bonds for which such account may be created. It tunds on deposit in any
Reserve Account exceed the Reserve Fund Requirement for that Reserve Account,
the excess cash shall be deposited into the Sales Tax Fund and used as set forth herein.
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

M. Pension Plan (Continued)

Disability Benefits:

For Plan A, « member shall be eligible to retire and received a disability benefit it they were lured
prior to January 1, 2007, and has at least five years of creditable service or if hired after January
1, 2007, has seven years of creditable service, and is not eligible for normal retirement and has
been otficially certitied as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. Upon retirement
caused by disability, 2 member ot Plan A shall be paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of
an amount equal to three percent of the member’s tinal average compensation muluplied by his
vears of service, not to be less than fifteen, or three percent multiplied by years of service
assumung continued service to age sixty for those members who are enrolled prior to January 1,
2007 and to age 62 tor those members who are enrolled January 1, 2007 and later.

Cost of Living Increases:

The Board 1s authorized to provide a cost of Iiving allowance tor those retirees who retired prior
to July 1973. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree’s original benefit for each tull
calendar year since retirement and may only be granted if sutticient funds are available from
investment mncome in excess of normal requirements. In addition, the Board may provide an
additional cost of living mncrease to all retirees and beneticiaries who are over age sixty-five equal
to 2% ot the member’s benefit paid on October 1, 1977, (or the member’s retirement date, 1f
later). Also, the Board may provide a cost of living increase up to 2.5% for retirees 62 or older
(RS 11:1937). Lastly, Act 270 of 2009 provided for further reduced actuarial payments to provide
an annual 2.5% cost of living adjustment commencing at age 55.

Employer Contributions:

According to state statute, contributions tor all employers are actuarially determined each year.
For the yvear ended December 31, 2022, actuarially determined rate was 7.10% of member’s
compensation tor Plan A. However, the actual rate for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022
was 11.50% for Plan A.

According to state statute, the System also recetves Vs of 1% of ad valorem taxes collected within
the respective parishes, except for Orleans and East Baton Rouge parishes. The System also
recetves revenue sharing tunds each vear as appropriated by the Legislature. Tax monies and
revenue sharing momnes are apportioned between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to the
member’s compensation. These additional sources of income are used as additional employer
contributions and are considered support from non-employer contributing entities.

Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of their annual covered
salary and the Iberville Parish Council 1s required to contribute an actuarially determined rate.
The rate for January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 was 11.50% of annual covered payroll.
J * & y -
The contribution requirements ot plan members and the Iberville Parish Council are established
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

N. Postemployment healthcare and life insurance benefits (Continued)

Years ending December 31:

2024 35,674
2025 35,674
2026 35,674
2027 35,674
2028 35,674
Thereafter 88,517

Required Supplemental Information

Iberville Parish Council
Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios for the
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

12/31/2023 12/31/2022 12/31/2021 12/31/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2018
Total OPEB Liability
Setvice cost $ 57,657 $ 25834 § 25834 § 25834 § 31,731 § 35,977
Interest 34,176 16,977 16,977 16,977 16,989 16,825
Changes of benefit terms - - - - - -
Differences between expected and actual experience - 128,831 128,831 128,831 1,909 (158,988)
Changes of assumptions 25,762 41,800 41,800 41,800 4,434 234,471
Benefit payments (49,389 (34,610) (34,610) (34,610 (36,514 (40,814
Net change in total OPEB liability 68,206 178,832 178,832 178,832 18,550 81,471
Net OPEB Liability, beginning of year 885,529 606,676 606,676 606,676 785,508 804,058
Net OPEB Liability, end of year $ 953,735 § 785,508 § 785,508 § 785,508 § 804,058 § 885,529
Covered payroll $ 7,626,913 § 6,816,354 § 6,816,354 § 6,816,354 $ 7,020,845 $ 7,281,062
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of
vered payroll 12.50% 11.52% 11.52% 11.52% 11.45% 12.16%
Notes:
Benefit Changes: None None None None None None
Discount Rate 3.26% 3.72% 2.06% 2.12% 2.74% 4.10%
Mortality PubG.H-2010  PubG.H-2010 RP-2014 RP-2014 RP-2000 RP-2000
Mortality Improvement scale MP-2021 MP-2021 None None None None

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

O. Other Post —-Employment Benefits (Continued)

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the disconnt rate — The tollowing presents the total
OPEB liability of the Library, as well as what the Library’s total OPEB Lability would be 1f it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.26%) or 1-percentage-
point higher 4.26%) than the current discount rate:

1.0% Decrease Current Discount 1.0% Increase
(2.26%) Rate (3.26%) (4.26%)
Total OPEB S 238,585 $ 225484 $ 213,031

Liabiliey

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healtheare cost trend rares — The following presents
the total OPEB labilitv of the Library, as well as what the Library’s total OPEB lability would
be 1t it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.5%)
or 1-percentage-point higher (6.5%) than the current healthcare trend rates:

1.0% Decrease Current Trend 1.0% Increase
(4.5%) (5.5%) (6.5%)
Total OPEB $ 204,556 $ 225484 $ 250,563

liability

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Library recognized OPEB expense of $41,254. At
December 31, 2023, the Library reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred intlows
of resources related to OPEB from the tollowing sources:

Deferred Deferred Inflows
Outflows of of Resources
Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 55.160 S (20,104)
Changes in assumptions 79,943 (2,507)
Total $ 135,103 § (22,611)
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REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Fines and Forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees

Other revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Public safety
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Public works
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Economic development
Salaries and benefits

Other program expenditures

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets

Total other financing sources and uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING
FUND BALANCES - ENDING

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 1
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
GENERAL FUND
For The Year Ended December 31, 2023
Original Final Actual Variance

$ 1,900,000 $ 2,250,000 $ 2,335,964 $ 85,964
9,500,000 11,000,000 12,031,779 1,031,779

150,000 130,000 134,929 4,929
15,000 15,000 14,548 (452)

165,000 165,000 248,916 83,916

510,525 609,000 655,552 46,552

38,431 41,561 41,561

519,938 801,303 864,365 63,062

269,998 269,998 280,206 10,208
16,200 6,100 6,094 (6)

71,900 129,650 150,905 21,255

40,000 290,000 576,828 286,828

4,525,000 4,525,000 4,757,134 232,134
2,127,034 2,291,640 2,610,203 318,563
19,849,026 22,524,252 24,708,984 2,184,732
2,760,462 2,787,605 2,740,281 47,324
5,759,422 6,882,542 7,310,945 (428,403)

511,024 554,459 559,479 (5,020)

1,963,743 2,338,165 2,385,994 (47,829)
1,826,983 1,968,679 2,160,226 (191,547)

69,800 74,300 126,439 (52,139)

1,249,059 1,200,638 1,252,109 (51,471)

480,932 492,232 272,367 219,865

564,079 657,931 628,432 29,499

286,584 287,584 264,057 23,527

113,032 117,477 119,360 (1,883)

216,980 216,980 198,675 18,305

235,000 240,000 246,800 (6,800)
16,037,100 17,818,592 18,265,164 (4406,572)
3,811,926 4,705,660 6,443,820 1,738,160
(916,868) (2,176,868) (2,185,569) (8,701)

- - 6,903 6,903

(916,868) (2,176,868) (2,178,666) (1,798)
2,895,058 2,528,792 4,265,154 1,736,362
13,339,015 14,559,109 14,559,095 (14

$ 16,234,073  § 17,087,901 § 18,824,249 § 1,736,348
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 2
Plaquemine, Louisana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Final Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem $ 4,600,000 $ 5,250,000 $ 5,501,635 $ 251,635
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal 200,000 520,910 320,910
State 52,000 52,000 348,378 296,378
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property 40,000 160,000 162,139 2,139
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

Total revenues 4,692,000 5,662,000 6,533,062 871,062

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Salaries and benefits 1,569,425 1,404,964 1,500,731 (95,767)
Other program expenditures 1,241,976 1,341,976 1,449,797 (107,821)
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow
In-Kind
Capital outlay 1,200,000 1,700,000 1,499,744 200,256
Total expenditures 4,011,401 4,446,940 4,450,272 (3,332)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 680,599 1,215,060 2,082,790 867,730

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Loan proceeds

Transfers out

Sale of capital assets - 56,500 56,335 (165)

- 56,500 56,335 (165)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 680,599 1,271,560 2,139,125 867,565

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 4,651,312 4,952,626 4,952,626 -

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 5331911 % 6,224186 $ 7,091,751 % 867,565

Total other financing sources and uses
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 3
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2023

Original Final Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem $ 2,700,000 $ 3,150,000 $ 3,300,209 150,209
Sales 300,000 300,000 300,000
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal 500 512 12
State
Local
Charges for services 1,000 157 (843)
Use of money and property 40,000 220,000 230,037 10,037
Insurance fees
Other revenues 750 674 (76)
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures - - - -
Total revenues 3,040,000 3,672,250 3,831,589 159,339
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Salaries and benefits 794,579 748,232 745,201 3,031
Other program expenditures 789,950 815,950 786,540 29,410
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures 358,521 378,021 363,658 14,363
Public works
Other program expenditures 23,000 23,000 13,623 9,377
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits 116,859 124,818 126,018 (1,200)
Other program expenditures 236,186 237,686 334,084 (96,398)
Culure and recreation
Salaries and benefits 59,533 60,854 62,570 (1,716)
Other program expenditures 240,165 240,165 329,885 (89,720)
Economic development
Salaries and benefits 43,672 37,509 33,107 4,402
Other program expenditures 31,200 31,200 33,683 (2,483)
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow
In-Kind
Capital outlay 50,000 290,000 261,691 28,309
Total expenditures 2,743,665 2,987,435 3,090,060 (102,625)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 296,335 684,815 741,529 56,714
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Loan proceeds
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets - 600 586 (14)
Total other financing sources and uses - 600 586 (14)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 296,335 685,415 742,115 56,700
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3,787,187 5,049,692 5,049,692 -
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 4,083,522 § 5,735,107 § 5,791,807 § 56,700
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REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
In-Kind
Capital Outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Loan proceeds
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets
Total other financing sources and uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 4
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
SALES TAX ROADS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2023
Original Final Actual Variance
$ -3 -3 -3 -
2,850,000 3,750,000 3,881,840 131,840
158,000 173,233 15,233
216,418 216,418
200 380 180
120,000 365,000 376,106 11,106
425,000 475,000 661,565 186,565
3,395,000 4,748,200 5,309,542 561,342
1,383,182 1,381,663 1,481,202 (99,539)
1,271,400 1,271,400 1,656,065 (384,665)
1,100,000 2,700,000 2,444,708 255,292
3,754,582 5,353,063 5,581,975 (228,912)
(359,582) (604,863) (272,433) 332,430
- 30,000 29,935 (65)
- 30,000 29,935 (65)
(359,582) (574,863) (242,498) 332,365
4,709,059 4,870,858 4,870,858 -
$ 4,349,477 $ 4,295,995 $ 4,628,360 $ 332,365

FUND BALANCES - ENDING
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SOLID WASTE
For The Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow
In-Kind
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Loan proceeds
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets

Total other financing sources and uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING
FUND BALANCES - ENDING

Original

$ -
4,500,000

130,000

2,000

$

Final

- 8
6,350,000

3,120
560,000

8,752

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual

Actual

- 3
6,440,317

2,928

4,095
573,886

13,359

SCHEDULE 5

Variance

90,317

2,928

975
13,886

4,607

4,632,000

6,921,872

7,034,585

112,713

422,707
3,054,260

250,000

496,557
3,134,260

250,000

647,112
3,652,929

213,500

(150,555)
(518,669)

36,500

3,726,967

3,880,817

4,513,541

(632,724)

905,033

3,041,055

2,521,044

(520,011)

905,033
11,284,263

3,041,055
11,512,699

2,521,044
11,512,699

(520,011)

$ 12,189,296

14,553,754 $

14,033,743 §

(520,011)
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
For The Year Ended December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE 6

Original Final Actual Variance

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales
Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Gaming
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Local
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Insurance fees
Other revenues
In-Kind
Fines and forfeitures
Drug forfeitures

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Advance refunding escrow
In-Kind
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Loan proceeds
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets
Total other financing sources and uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING
FUND BALANCES - ENDING

3,950,000

1,000,000

183,332

788,899

185,163

(211,101)

1,831

3,950,000

1,183,332

974,062

(209,270)

3,950,000

1,183,332

788,899

394,433

3,950,000

1,183,332

788,899

394,433

185,163

185,163

527

185,163
527

185,163

527

185,690

185,163
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Iberville Parish Council SCHEDULE 7
Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Total OPEB Liability 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Service cost $ 57,657 S 35,977 S 31,731 S 25,834 S 15,034 S 18,143
Interest 34,176 16,825 16,989 16,977 20,279 17,921
Changes of benefit terms - - -
Differences between expected and actual experience - (158,988) 1,909 128,831 55,564 10,167
Changes of assumptions 25762 234,471 4434 41,800 70,277 (31,652)
Benefit payments (49,389) (46,814) (36,514) (34,610) (41,563) (39,396)
Net change in total OPEB liability 68,206 81,471 18,550 178,832 119,591 (24,817)
Total OPEB liability - beginning 885,529 804,058 785,508 606,676 487,085 511,902
Total OPEB liability - ending (a) $ 953,735 § 885,529 § 804,058 § 785,508 § 606,676 $ 487,085

Covered-employee payroll $ 7,626,913 § 7,281,062 $ 7,020,845 $ 6,816,354 $ 6,277,340 $ 6,094,505

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll 12.50% 12.16% 11.45% 11.52% 9.66% 7.99%

Notes to Schedule:
Benefit Changes. NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

Changes of Assumptions.

Discount Rate: 3.26% 3.72% 2.06% 2.12% 2.74% 4.10%
Mortality: PubGH-2010 PubGH-2010 RP-2014 RP-2014 RP-2000 RP-2000
Trend: Getzen Model  Getzen Model 4.5% to 5.5% 4.5% to 5.5% 5.50% 5.50%

There are no assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria of GASB codification
P22.101 or P52.101 to pay related benefits for the OPEB plan

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be

displayed as they become available.
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Iberville Parish Library SCHEDULE 8
Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios Library
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Total OPEB Liability 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Service cost $ 10,337 $ 5310 $ 4,083 $ 2,821 § 1,604 $ 1,921
Interest 8,163 1,357 1,374 2,579 3,918 3,790
Changes of benefit terms
Differences between expected and actual experience - 62,857 13,683 (24,199) (2,544) (2,855)
Changes of assumptions 5,816 94,306 373 2,368 8,826 (4,181)
Benefit payments (15,718) (14,899) (14,604) (13,843) (13,853) (13,131)
Net change in total OPEB liability 8,598 148,931 5,508 (30,274) (2,049) (14,456)
Total OPEB liability - beginning 216,886 67,955 62,447 92,721 94,770 109,226
Total OPEB liability - ending (a) $ 225484 § 216,886 § 67,955 $ 62,447 $ 92,721 § 94,770

Covered-employee payroll $ 1,091,244 § 1,041,761 § 1,078,526 § 1,047,113 $ 955,259  § 927,436

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 20.66% 20.82% 6.30% 5.96% 9.71% 10.22%

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes. NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

Changes of Assumptions.

Disconnt Rate: 3.72% 3.72% 2.06% 2.12% 2.74% 4.10%
Mortality: PubGH-2010  PubGH-2010 RP-2014 RP-2014 RP-2000 RP-2000
Trend: Getzen Model Getzen Model 4.5%t05.5% 4.5% to 5.5% 5.50% 5.50%

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be
displayed as they become available. There are no assets accumulated in a trust that
meets the criteria of GASB codification P22.101 or P52.101 to pay related benefits
for the pension/OPEB Plan.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 9
Plaquemine, LA
Schedule of Iberville Parish Council's Propotionate
Share of Net Pension Liability
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
Employer's
Employer Employer Proportionate Share
Proportion Proportionate of the Net Pension Plan Fiduciary
of the Share of the Liability (Asset) as a Net Position
Year Net Pension Net Pension Employer's Percentage of its as a Percentage
Ended Liability Liability Covered Covered of the Total
Fund Type Decemeber 31, (Asset) (Asset) Payroll Payroll Pension Liability

Iberville Parish Council - Primary Government Total 2023 1.263411% $ 4,862,604 $ 8,558,301 56.8174% 91.74%
2022 1.211712% $ (5,707,690) $ 8,125,352 -70.2454% 110.46%
2021 1.179629% $ (2,068,377) $ 7,778,234 -26.5919% 104.00%
2020 1.185904% $ 55,827 $ 7,111,221 0.7851% 99.89%
2019 1.154096% $ 4,825,575 $ 6,065,786 72.3932% 88.86%
2018 1.194050% $ (764,907) $ 6,315,858 -12.1109% 101.98%
2017 1.114944% $ 2,135,935 $ 6,368,617 33.5384% 94.15%
2016 1.071595% $ 2,587,391 $ 5,625,140 45.9969% 92.23%
2015 0.975237% $ 243,423 $ 6,316,854 3.8535% 99.15%
Iberville Parish Council - Governmental Activities Only 2023 1.066319% $ 4,104,038 $ 7,223,206 56.8174% 91.74%
2022 1.022685% $ 4817290) $ 6,798,786 70.8551% 110.46%
2021 0.992450% $ (1,740,176) $ 6,482,672 -26.8435% 104.00%
2020 1.005920% $ 47,354 $ 5,826,256 0.8128% 99.89%
2019 0.981577% $ 4,059,873 $ 5,412,422 75.0103% 88.86%
2018 1.030530% $ (643,535) $ 5,231,468 -12.3012% 101.98%
2017 0.950380% $ 1,797,014 $ 5,345,019 33.6203% 94.15%
2016 0.915626% $ 2,176,835 $ 4,731,264 46.0096% 92.23%
2015 0.832503% $ 204,798 $ 5,306,157 3.8596% 99.15%
Iberville Parish Council - Business-Type Activities 2023 0.197092% $ 758,566 $ 1,335,095 56.8174% 91.74%
2022 0.189027% $ (890,400) $ 1,326,566 -67.1207% 110.46%
2021 0.187179% $ (328,201) $ 1,295,562 -25.3327% 104.00%
2020 0.179984% $ 8,473 $ 1,284,965 0.6594% 99.89%
2019 0.172519% $ 765,702 $ 1,253,364 61.0917% 88.86%
2018 0.163520% $ (121,372) $ 1,084,390 -11.1927% 101.98%
2017 0.164564% $ 338,921 $ 1,023,598 33.1108% 94.15%
2016 0.155969% $ 410,556 $ 893,876 45.9299% 92.23%
2015 0.142734% $ 38,625 $ 1,010,697 3.8216% 99.15%
Tberville Parish Library 2023 0.176988% $ 681,190 $ 1,200,649 56.7351% 91.74%
2022 0.173184% $ (815,722) $ 1,165,903 -69.9648% 110.46%
2021 0.166979% $ (292,784) $ 1,219,687 -24.0048% 104.00%
2020 0.160561% $ 7,558 $ 1,024,028 0.7381% 99.89%
2019 0.153902% $ 683,072 $ 922,542 74.0424% 88.86%
2018 0.163520% $ (108,275) $ 924,092 -11.7169% 101.98%
2017 0.146810% $ 302,347 $ 879,906 34.3613% 94.15%
2016 0.139138% $ 366,252 $ 796,082 46.0068% 92.23%
2015 0.126028% $ 34,457 $ 900,854 3.8249% 99.15%

The schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they

become available.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 10
Plaquemine, LA
Schedule of Iberville Parish Council's Contributions
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
Contributions in
Relation to Contributions
Year Contractually Contractual Contribution Employer's as a % of
Ended Required Required Deficiency Covered Covered
Fund Type December 31, Contribution Contributions (Excess) Payroll Payroll
Iberville Parish Council - Primary Government Total 2023 $ 1,068,024 $ 1,068,024 $ - $ 9,287,268 11.4999%
2022 $ 984,206 $ 984,206 $ - $ 8,558,301 11.5000%
2021 $ 995,311 $ 995,311 $ - $ 8125352 12.2495%
2020 $ 952,181 $ 952,181 $ - $ 7,778,234 12.2416%
2019 $ 855,429 $ 855,429 $ - $ 7,111,221 12.0293%
2018 $ 813,725 $ 813,725 $ - $ 6,605,786 12.2075%
2017 $ 836,819 $ 836,819 $ - $ 6315858 13.2495%
2016 $ 887,931 $ 887,931 $ - $ 6,308,617 13.9423%
2015 $ 889,303 $ 889,303 $ - $ 5,625,140 15.8094%
Iberville Parish Council - Governmental Activities Only 2023 $ 901,412 $ 901,412 $ - $ 7,842,169 11.4944%
2022 $ 830,670 $ 830,670 $ - $ 7,223,206 11.5000%
2021 $ 832,807 $ 832,807 $ - $ 6,798,786 12.2493%
2020 $ 793,475 $ 793,475 $ - $§ 6,482,672 12.2399%
2019 $ 707,625 $ 707,625 $ - $ 5,826,256 12.1454%
2018 $ 669,588 $ 669,588 $ - $ 5412422 12.3713%
2017 $ 701,270 $ 701,270 $ - $ 5,231,468 13.4048%
2016 $ 754,863 $ 754,863 $ - $ 5345019 14.1227%
2015 $ 759,691 $ 759,691 $ - $ 4,731,264 16.0568%
Iberville Parish Council - Business-Type Activities 2023 $ 166,612 $ 166,612 $ - $ 1,448,814 11.4999%
2022 $ 153,536 $ 153,536 $ - $ 1,335,095 11.5000%
2021 $ 162,504 $ 162,504 $ - $ 1,326,566 12.2500%
2020 $ 158,706 $ 158,706 $ - $ 1,295,562 12.2500%
2019 $ 147,804 $ 147,804 $ - $ 1,284,965 11.5026%
2018 $ 144,137 $ 144,137 $ - $ 1,253,364 11.5000%
2017 $ 135,549 $ 135,549 $ - $ 1,084,390 12.5000%
2016 $ 133,068 $ 133,068 $ - $ 1,023,598 13.0000%
2015 $ 129,612 $ 129,612 $ - $ 893,876 14.5000%
Iberville Parish Library 2022 $ 138,076 $ 138,076 $ - $ 1,200,649 11.5001%
2021 $ 142,339 $ 142,339 $ - $ 1,165,903 12.2085%
2020 $ 149,536 $ 149,536 $ - $ 1,219,687 12.2602%
2019 $ 117,764 $ 117,764 $ - $ 1,024,028 11.5001%
2018 $ 106,092 $ 106,092 $ - $ 922,542 11.5000%
2017 $ 115,511 $ 115,511 $ - $ 924,092 12.4999%
2016 $ 114,388 $ 114,388 $ - $ 879,906 13.0000%
2015 $ 115,403 $ 115,403 $ - $ 796,082 14.4964%

The schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they

become available.
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or for
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes.

Bayou Goula Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Goula area. Financing is
provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales
tax revenue and interest earnings.

Office of Emergency Preparedness Fund accounts for the public

protection during emergencies. Financing is provided by pro-rata
appropriations from municipalities within the parish, Parish Council
and a federal matching grant for administrative costs from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency.

Iberville Parks and Recreation District Fund was created by Act
557 of the 1983 Louisiana Legislature. The district provides capital
improvements, maintenance, and operations of recreation programs
parish wide. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and
interest earnings.

Opioid Abatement Fund addresses the public health crisis by
escalating opioid misuse, opioid use disorder (OUD, and opioid-
related overdose across the nation. States and territories are expected
to use the resources to: (1) increase access to U.S. Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) - approved medications for the treatment of
opioid use disorder (MOUD); (2) support the continuum of
prevention, harm reduction, treatment, and recovery suppott services
for OUD and other concurrent substance use disorders; and (3)
support the continuum of care for stimulant misuse and use disorders,
including those involving cocaine and methamphetamine.

Criminal Court Fund accounts for fines and forfeitures of the
district courts of the Eighteenth Judicial District, but only for that
portion from Iberville Parish. Activities of the parishes of West
Baton Rouge and Pointe Coupee are included in their respective
reports. Expenditures are made from the fund on the motion of the
District Attorney and approval of the District Judges.



NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

Visitor’s Enterprise Fund accounts for state funding dedicated to
tourism in Iberville Parish.

President’s Council on Drug Abuse Fund provides for the
operations of the substance abuse clinic which provides counseling
for parish residents. Financing is provided by grants and sales tax
revenue

East Side Fire District No. 1 Fund accounts for the operations of
the volunteer fire department in the eastern portion of the parish.
Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, the state two percent fire
insurance rebate program, sales tax revenue and interest earnings.

White Castle Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fire department in the White Castle area. Financing is
provided by sales tax revenue grant and interest earnings.

Bayou Sorrel/Bayou Pigeon Consolidated Fire Department
accounts for the operation of the volunteer fire department in the
Bayou Sorrel and Bayou Pigeon area. Financing is provided by sales
tax revenue grant and interest earnings.

Parish Transportation Fund accounts for the maintenance of all
parish roads. Major financing is provided by the State of Louisiana
Parish Transportation Fund and interest earnings.

Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund accounts for the sales
taxes dedicated to the periodic replacement of Vehicles and Heavy
Equipment.

Bayou Blue Fire District No. 2 Fund accounts for the operations
of the volunteer fire department in portions of Ward 7 of the parish.
Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales tax revenue and
interest earnings.

Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG accounts for all funds
distributed by the Federal Government by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development pass through the State of Louisiana
for the construction of a Medical Center in Plaquemine. This project
is related to the recovery from Hurricane Gustav.

Community Services Block Grant Fund program accounts for

federal funds that are used to reduce the causes and consequences of
overtly within a community.



NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

FEMA Swift HMGP Grant Fund provides funding to mitigate
buildings insured through National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)

after major disaster declaration following a flood-related disaster event
to reduce risk against future flood damage.

911 Telephone Assistance Fund accounts for the 911 telephone
enhancement project. Major financing is provided by user fees
assessed on residential telephone service.

Section 8 Housing Fund (the Lower-Income Housing Assistance
Program) accounts for federal funds that are used to help low-income
families obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing through a system of
rental subsidies.

Disaster Relief Fund accounts for monetary donations following
hurricane Katrina and Rita for emergency disaster relief. This fund is
used to purchase food, medication, and transportation, as well as any
other emergency needs that may rise from any future disasters. This
fund was used during 2008 to purchase basic needs such as ice and
water following Hurricane Gustav.  We expect 90% of the
expenditures in this fund to be reimbursed by FEMA.

18t JTDC Drug Court Fund accounts for operations of Eightenth
Judicial District Drug Court Funds to encourage abstinence and law-
abiding behavior and reduce the recidivism of drug/alcohol offenders.
This program is funded primarily by the Louisiana Supreme Court but
also receives funds from charges for services.




ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables (net of allowances)

Due from other funds

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenues
Bank overdraft

Other payables

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SCHEDULE 11

December 31, 2023
Bayou Goula Office of Iberville Parish Opioid Criminal Visitor
Fire Department Emergency Parks & Recreation Abatement Court Enterprise

Fund Preparedness Fund Fund Fund Fund
539,636 354,005 2,814,690 299,070 ' $ 11,796 502,768
20,934 223,115 3,096,122 6,344 6,111
560,570 577,120 5,910,812 299,070 $ 18,140 508,879
18,797 9,308 76,706 - 3 14,688 11,315

7,100

5 - 137,351 - - 157
18,802 9,308 221,157 B 14,688 11,472
541,768 567,812 5,689,655 299,070 3,452 497,407
541,768 567,812 5,689,655 299,070 3,452 497,407
560,570 577,120 5,910,812 299,070 $ 18,140 508,879

Continued on next page
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables (net of allowances)

Due from other funds

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenues
Bank overdraft

Other payables

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Combined Balance Sheet

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SCHEDULE 11

December 31, 2023
President's Council East Side White Castle Fire Bayou Sorrel/ Parish
On Drug Fire District Department Bayou Pigeon Transportation

Abuse Fund Number 1 Fund Fund Cons. Fire Dept. Fund

$ 119,724 974,474 § 237,501 1,731,926 $ 1,200,492
1,423 310,151 21,109 41,868
$ 121,147 1,284,625 $ 258,610 1,773,794 $ 1,200,492
$ 652 28,960 $ 16,777 46,055 $ 16,258
- 10,588 6 3 -
652 39,548 16,783 46,058 16,258
1,245,077 241,827 1,727,736 1,184,234
120,495

120,495 1,245,077 241,827 1,727,736 1,184,234
$ 121,147 1,284,625 $ 258,610 1,773,794 $ 1,200,492

Continued on next page
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables (net of allowances)

Due from other funds

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenues
Bank overdraft

Other payables

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SCHEDULE 11

December 31, 2023
Vehicle and Equipment Bayou Blue Iberville Community Services FEMA SWIFT

Replacement Fire District Medical Block Grant HMPG Grant E9l

Fund Number 2 Fund Complex CDBG Fund Fund Fund
987,478 1,930,599 5,208,368 $§ (1,960) $ $ 473,404
89,471 1,418,708 6,818 124,588
987,478 2,020,070 6,627,076 $ 4,858 $ 597,992
49,342 19,851 9,105 § - % $ 5,178
- 2,546 - - 98)
49 342 22,397 9,105 . 5,080
1,997,673 6,617,971 4,858 592,912

938,136

938,136 1,997,673 6,617,971 4858 592,912
987,478 2,020,070 6,627,076 $ 4858 $ 597,992

Continued on next page
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 11
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

December 31, 2023
Section 8 Disaster 18 JDC NON-MAJOR
Housing Relief Drug Total Special
Fund Fund Court Revenue Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 29353 § 109,553 ¢ 12,018 §$ 17,534,895
Investments
Receivables (net of allowances) 5,411 5,372,173
Due from other funds
Other assets - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 29353 § 109,553 17,429 $ 22,907,068
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ - $ - 3 848 § 323,840

Due to other funds

Unearned revenues 7,100

Bank overdraft

Other payables - - - 150,558
Total liabilities - - 848 481,498
Fund balances:

Nonspendable

Restricted 29,353 109,553 16,581 21,366,939

Committed 1,058,631

Assigned - - - -
Total fund balances 29353 109,553 16,581 22,425,570
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY $ 29353 § 109,553 $ 17,429 § 22,907,068

Concluded
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REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property

Other revenues
In kind

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Housing Assistance Payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Other expenditures

Capital outlay

Debt service
Principal
Interest

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfets in
Sale of assets

Loan proceeds
Transfers out

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Bayou Goula

Fire Department
Fund

Office of

Emergency
Preparedness

Iberville Parish

Parks & Recreation
Fund

Opioid
Abatement
Fund

Criminal
Court
Fund

SCHEDULE 12

j{ -
265,792

6,474

16,982

$

68,540
1,189
101,529

3,299,624 $

66,786
167,057
8,146

299,070

127,416

66,130

Total revenues 289,248

171,258

3,541,613

299,070

193,546

148,292

210,013

59,733

1,881,625

224,560

244,853

Total expenditures 148,292

269,746

2,106,185

244,853

140,956

(98,488)

1,435,428

299,070

(51307)

250,000

246,324

(300,000)

Total other financing sources (uses) -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $

250,000

(53,676)

140,956

400,812

151,512

416,300

1,381,752

4,307,901

299,070

(51,307)

54,759

541,768

567,812

5,689,653 §

299,070 §

3,452

Continued on next page
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE 12

Visitor President's Council East Side White Castle Fire Bayou Sorrel/
Enterprise On Drug Fire District Department Bayou Pigeon
Fund Abuse Fund Number 1 Fund Fund Cons. Fire Dept.
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - % - % 325,800 $ - -
Sale and use 53,051 265,793 265,792 531,584
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal 21,919 3,153 91 4,216
State 141,843 38,627 25,094 13,597
Local
Fines and forfeitures 21,164
Charges for services 90 2,500
Use of money and property 43,856 5,146 79,564
Other revenues
In kind - - - - -
Total revenues 194,894 43,173 679,729 296,123 628,961
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing Assistance Payments
General government
Public safety 375,162 221,562 339,898
Public works
Health and welfare 212,561
Culture and recreation 446,510
Economic development
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 17,744 53,900
Debt service
Principal 45,249 90,000
Interest - - 11,021 - 37,687
Total expenditures 446,510 212,561 431,432 239,306 521,485
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (251,616) (169,388) 248,297 56,817 107,476
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 250,000 163,000
Sale of assets 5,783
Loan proceeds
Transfers out - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 250,000 163,000 5,783 - -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES (1,616) (6,388) 254,080 56,817 107,476
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 499,023 126,884 990,997 185,010 1,620,260
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 497407 § 120,496 § 1,245,077 § 241,827 1,727,736

Continued on next page



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Parish

Transportation
Fund

Vehicle and Equipment

Replacement
Fund

Bayou Blue
Fire District
Number 2 Fund

Iberville

Medical
Complex CDBG

SCHEDULE 12

Community Services

Block Grant
Fund

REVENUES

Taxes

Ad valorem $ - % - %
450,000

77,006 $
Sale and use 265,792
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal 105,353
State 385,793

Local

4972
7,395

Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
37,988

Other revenues 4,420
In kind - - -

Use of money and property 74,089

1,909,112
240,329

112,240

Total revenues 533,554 450,000 429,254

2,149 441

112,240

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing Assistance Payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare

122,226
195,845

Culture and recreation

Economic development

Other expenditures
Capital outlay 513,930 34,481
Debt service

Principal

Interest - - -

653,478

58,550

>

112,240

Total expenditures 195,845 513,930 156,707

712,028

112,240

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 337,709 (63,930) 272,547

1,437,413

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfets in
Sale of assets 8,778

Loan proceeds
Transfers out - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) - 8,778 -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 337,709 (55,152) 272,547

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 846,525 993,288 1,725,127

1,437,413

5,180,558

4,858

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 1,184234 § 938,136 $

1,997,674 §

6,617,971

4,858

Continued on next page



REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property

Other revenues
In kind

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing Assistance Payments
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt setrvice
Principal
Interest

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Sale of assets

Loan proceeds
Transfers out

Total revenues

Total expenditures

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Fema Swift

HMPG Grant
Fund

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

E911
Fund

Section 8

Housing
Fund

Disaster

Relief
Fund

SCHEDULE 12

NON-MAJOR
Total Special

Revenue

$ - $
600,000

243

483,801
30,712
15,000

157,273

2,545

126,915

7,735

3,702,430
2,697,804

478,000
746,927
101,529
148,580

2,470,024
695,723
395,311

1,129,756

159,818

134,650

11,436,328

8,701

1,101,968

13,485

162,000

132,682

162,000
377,535
2,519,121
195,845
986,980
2,328,135

976,383

135,249
48,708

8,701

1,115,453

162,000

132,682

7,729,956

(8,701)

14,303

(2,182)

1,968

3,706,372

8,701

8,701

671,701
260,885

(300,000)

632,586

14,303

578,609

(2,182)

31,535

109,553

1,968

14,613

4,338,958

18,086,612

$ 592912 §

29353 §

109,553

16,581

S

22,425,570

Concluded
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 13
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Balance Sheet
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
December 31, 2023

Sales Tax 2021 Revenue DHH Loan NON-MAJOR
Bond Debt Bonds Parks Service Total Debt
Service Fund and Recreation Fund Service Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,520,798 S 1274657 § 2795455
Recervables 131,387 39957 171,344
Prepaid
Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS S 1,652,185 8§ 8 13140614 2.966,799
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabiliues.
Accounts pavable
Matured bonds and interest payable
Toral liabilities - - -
Fund Balances:
Resticred 1,632,135 - 1314014 2 966,799
Total fund equity 1,632,135 1314614 2966,799
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND EQUITY $ 1,652,185 § - 5 13140614 S 2,966,799

99



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE 14

Sales Tax Bond 2021 Revenue DHH NON-MAJOR
Debt Service Bonds Parks Loan Service Total Debt
Fund and Recreation Fund Service Funds
REVENUES
Sales Tux B 1565496 % - % 470,483 § 2044979
Use of money and property
Other revennes
Total revenues 1,565,496 479,483 2044979
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Debt service:
Prncipal retwement 1,380,000 430,000 280,000 2,000,000
Inrerest and bank charges 162,350 133,808 132913 429,131
Total expendilures 1,542,350 563,868 412913 2519131
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 23,146 (503.808) 00,570 (474,152)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond proceeds (net)
Transfers m 563,868 503,508
Transters out - - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 563,808 563,868
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 23,146 66,570 89,716
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR 1,629,039 - 1,248 044 2877083
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR £ 1,652,185 % 8 13146014 3§ 2,966,799
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 15
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

December 31, 2023
CDBG Total Non-Major
LCDBG Parks & Recreation Office of Community Industrial Capital
Sewer Fund Capital Outlay Fund Development Park Project Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 159,170 $ - $ (1,015,757) $ 110,019 § (746,568)
Due from other funds
Receivables 1,335,487 1,335,487
Other assets - - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 159,170 $ 319,730 § 110,019 § 588,919
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 258,982 258,982

Other payables - - 60,748 - 60,748
TOTAL LIABILITIES - - 319,730 - 319,730
Fund balances:

Restricted 159,170 159,170

Committed - - - 110,019 110,019
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 159,170 110,019 269,189
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY $ 159,170 $ 319730 § 110,019 $ 588,919
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE 16

CDBG Total Non-major
LCDBG Parks & Recreation Office of Community Industrial Capital
Sewer Fund Capital Outlay Fund Development Park Project Funds
REVENUES
Sales and use tax - 3 - - 3 - 3 -
Federal grants 1,589,602 1,589,602
State grants
Local grants
Use of money and property
Other revenue - - - - -
Total revenues - - 1,589,602 - 1,589,602
EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous expenditures
Capital outlay 2,405 733,151 1,605,366 - 2,340,922
Total expenditures 2,405 733,151 1,605,366 - 2,340,922
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (2,405) (733,151) (15,764 - (751,320)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 559,855 12,096 571,951
Sale of Fixed Asset
Loan Proceeds
Transfers out - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - 559,855 12,096 - 571,951
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (2,405) (173,296) (3,668) (179,369)
FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 161,575 173,296 3,668 110,019 448,558
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 159,170 $ - - 3 110,019 § 269,189
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FIDUCIARY FUND

Iberville Parish Custodial Fund responsible for collecting and
distributing all of Iberville’s sales tax. The agencies that these taxes are
distributed to include, but are not limited to, the Iberville Parish School
Board, Iberville Parish Shernft, Iberville Parish Council, City of
Plaquemine, City of St. Gabriel, Town of White Castle, Town of
Maringown, Village ot Rosedale, and Village of Grosse Tete.




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Balance Sheet
FIDUCIARY FUND
December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Sales taxes payable
Other payables
Total liabihties

NET POSITION

Unassigned

Total Net Posttion

Custodial
Fund

8,035,634
281,910

8,317,544

8,233,169
84,375

8,317,544

Schedule 17
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Combined Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

FIDUCIARY FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2023

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
School Districts
Municipalities and EDD
Government

Tortal Contributions

Investment earnings:
Interest, dividends, and other
Less Investment costs
Net Investment earnings
Property tax collections for other governments
Collections

Total addinons

DEDUCTIONS
Distributions to school districts
Distributions to municipalities
Distributions to government
Pavments of property taxes and other governments
Payments

Total deductions

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position

Net position - beginning of vear

Net position - end of year

Custodial
Fund

100,046,094

246,841
246,841

100,292,935

§ 38,930,430
27,393,862
33,068,643

100,292935

Schedule 18
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2023

Iberville Utility
Department

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,733,437
Accounts recervable (net of allowance
for uncollectibles) 867,271
Prepaids 9,001
Inventory 425,642
Other Assets 247176

Restricted cash & cush equivalents - customer deposits 618,200

Tortal current assets 3,901,633

Noncurrent assets

Cupital assets not being depreciated 320,207
Capital assets being depreciated, net 18,798,432
Total noncurrent assets 19,118,639
TOTAL ASSETS g 23020292
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Pension Related 1,027 841
LIABILITIES
Current habilities:
Accounts payable 662,095
Other Liabilities 3,233
Current portion of note/lease pavable 83,383
Current linbilities payable from restricted assets:
Customer deposits payable 571,279
Tortal current habilities 1,319,990

Non-Current labilities:

Pension liability 758,566
Note/ pavable 86,692
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,165,248
DEFERRED INFLOWS - Pension Related 96,362
NET POSITION
Net investment 1n capital assets 18,948,584
Unrestricted 2,837,939
TOTAL NET POSITION 21,786,523

SCHEDULE 19

105



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 20
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Net Position
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Iberville Utility
Department

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services 06,699,488
Other revenue 103,633
Total operating revenues 6,803,121
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchase for resale 1,967,925
Salartes and wages 2,312,430
Depreciation and amortization 1,094,456
Contractual services 363,356
Repairs and mantenance 779,094
Materals and supplies 1,237,091
Other 857,595
Total operating expenses 8,611,947
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (1,808,826)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Gain on disposal 35,789
Interest earnings 56,016
Interest expense (8,373)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 83,432
Income before contributed capital (1,725,394)
TRANSFER IN AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributed capital 172,165
State 34,748
Operating transfers in 1,250,000
Total transfers in and capital contributions 1,456,913
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (268,481)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 22,055,004
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR 21,786,523
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Cash Flows

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts from cnstomers and users
Payments to employees
Payments to snpphers
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES
Net operating transters m

NET CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Punecipal payments on loan

Tntegest paid

Capital contobutions

Tntergovernmental capital grant

Purcluse of capital assets

Proceeds from sale of asser

Dusposal of assets
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL
& RELATED FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Iuterest recerved

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1, 2023

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31, 2023

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

QOperating mcome

Adjustients to geconcile operating
come to et cash provided (used)
by operatiny activities:
Depreciation and amoruzation expense
Increase) decrease 1 acconnts receivable
iIncrease} decrease w1 prepards
Iiacrease {(decrease) 1 inventory
Increase idecrease) m other assets
Iiacrease (decrease) 1 deferred outtlows - pension
Increase (decrease) i accounts payables
Iiicrease (decrease} 1 orher payables
Increase (decrease) n ner pension habiliry
Tucrease (decrease) in deferred mtlows - pension
Increase (decrease) n customer deposirs payable
Total adjustments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents

Resrocted cash and cash equevalents

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2023

Iberville Utility

Department

o

s

@

6,909 406
(2312430
0}

(1021574

(3,018

1,250 000

{145,201}
It 3
172,165
34.748
(1,370.938)
‘ 39,033
0163

(1,268,503

56016
56,016
{983,801

3,335,504

1,043

(1,808,826

1094456
106,285
9,754
(155,470,
21018
761,139
(365,504
(37T

1,648,206

1733437
618,206

2,351,643

Schedule 21
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COMPONENT UNIT

Governmental Component Unit

Iberville Parish Library Fund accounts for the operation of the
parish library system. Financingis provided by ad valorem taxes, state
revenue sharing, interest earnings, and grants trom the Oftice ot State

Library.



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position

COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS

Current assets

¢

Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, 2023

Acconnts receivable (net of Allowance tor

doubrtul acconnts)
Other Assets

Capiral assets being depreciared, net

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension
OPEB

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Othier payables

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Other post employmenr benefies
Pension lability
Compensated absences payable

Total noncurrent liabilities

Tortal Labilites

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension
OPEB

Total deferred intlows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted net position

Total ner posirion

Iberville Parish

Library

S 2438270
4160424

6,598,694

2,985,474
2085474

9,384,168

9019 042

1 044,145

) 111,630
163614

275244

225 485
681,190
308,096

1214771

JE— Y I ST Y

1,490,015

82,527
22611

105,138

2935474
6,047 686
S 9,033,160

SCHEDULE 22
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 23
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Statement of Activities
COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Iberville Parish

Library
OPERATING REVENUES:
Orher revenues § 26,432
Total operating revenues 26,432
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cultire and recrearion 2822691
Depreciation 265,372
Total operating expenses 3,085,063
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (3061,631)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Intergovernmental revenues:
State 48,378
Other intergovernmental revenues -
Ad valorem taxes 4400307
Interest Earnings 146,423
Pension income 16,492
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 4,611,600
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 1,549,969
TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 7 483,191
TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 9,033,160
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 24
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Balance Sheet

COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2023
Iberville Parish
Library

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 2438270
Receivables 4160 424
Orher assets -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,598,094

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts pavable $ 111,630
Other payables 163,614
Total liabiities 273244
Fund Equuty -
6.323 450

Unassigned

Amounts reported in the statement of net position are different because:
Capital assets used m governmental activities are not financal

resources and, therefore, are not reported m the funds.

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources 939,007
Net pension liability (681,190
Long term labilities, including OPEB and compensated absences,
are not due and pavable in the current period and therefore are not reported
in the funds. (533,581)
Net Position 9,033,160

110



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valotem
Intergovernmental revenues:
State
Orther intergoveriunental revenues
Charges for services
L'se of money and property
Orther tevenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transters

Proceeds trom Sale of Assets
Operating transters out

Total other financing sources (uses)
EXCESS OF REVENUES

AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

Iberville Parish
Library

$ 4,400,307

48,378

146,423
26,432

4,621,540

2,624,003
214,388
2,838,451

1,783,089

1,783,089

4,540,361

3 0,323,450

SCHEDULE 25

111



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 26
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Reconciliation of the Statement of Activities
to the Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Net Position

GOVERNMENTAL COMPONENT UNIT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the schedule of revenues, expenses and changes

in net position are different because:
Net Change in fund balance - governmental component unit (Schedule 25) h) 1,783,089
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the

statement of net position the cost of those assets 1s allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

capital outlays exceeded depreciation i the current period (50,084)
Non-emplover contributions to cost-sharing pension plan (144,003
Pension expense 16,492
Annual OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefit) Expense (41,254)
OPEB Insurance 15,718

The Lability and expense for compensated absences are not reported 1 governmental funds.
Payments for compensated absences are reported as salaries when they occur.  Only the
payment consumes current financial resources, and it would take a catastrophic event for

this Lability to become a current liability. (28,489)

Change in net position of governmental component unit (Schedule 24) § 1,549,909










OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING
STANDARDS AND UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Exhibits A-D are required reports by Governmental Auditing Standards and
Uniform Guidance.




ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables, net of allowances

for uncollectibles
Due from other funds
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenues
Other payables
Total liabilities

Fund Equity

Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Balance Sheet
ALL NON-MAJOR FUNDS BY FUND TYPE

December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE 27

Non-Major Non-Major Non-Major
Special Debt Capital Total Non-Major
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
$ 17,534,895 2,795,455 (746,568) 19,583,782
5,372,173 171,344 1,335,487 6,879,004
$ 22,907,068 2,966,799 588,919 26,462,786
$ 323,840 - 258,982 582,822
7,100 7,100
150,558 - 60,748 211,306
481,498 - 319,730 801,228
21,366,939 2,966,799 159,170 24,492,908
1,058,631 110,019 1,168,650
22,425,570 2,966,799 269,189 25,661,558
$ 22,907,068 2,966,799 588,919 26,462,786
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE 28

Non-Major Non-Major Non-Major
Special Debt Capital Total Non-Major
Revenue Service Project Governmental
Fund Funds Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem 3,702,430 - - $ 3,702,430
Sale and use 2,697,804 2,044,979 4,742,783
Other taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal funds 478,000 1,589,602 2,067,602
State funds 746,927 746,927
Local funds 101,529 101,529
Other intergovernmental revenues
Fines and forfeitures 148,580 148,580
Fees and charges for services 2,470,024 2,470,024
Use of money and property 695,723 695,723
Other revenues 395,311 395,311
In-kind - - - -
Total revenues 11,436,328 2,044,979 1,589,602 15,070,909
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Housing Assistance Payments 162,000 162,000
General government 377,535 377,535
Public safety 2,519,121 2,519,121
Public works 195,845 195,845
Health and welfare 986,980 986,980
Culture and recreation 2,328,135 2,328,135
Economic development
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 976,383 2,340,922 3,317,305
Debt service:
Principal 135,249 2,090,000 2,225,249
Interest 48,708 429,131 - 477,839
Total expenditures 7,729,956 2,519,131 2,340,922 12,590,009
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 3,706,372 (474,152) (751,320) 2,480,900
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in 671,701 563,868 571,951 1,807,520
Sale of Assets 260,885 260,885
Loan proceeds
Operating transfers out (300,000) - - (300,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) 632,586 563,868 571,951 1,768,405
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES 4,338,958 89,716 (179,369) 4,249,305
FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 18,086,612 2,877,083 448,558 21,412,253
FUND BALANCE AT THE END OF YEAR 22,425,570 2,966,799 269,189 § 25,661,558
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SCHEDULE 29-A
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BAYOU GOULA FIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $ - $ -
Sale and use 250,000 265,792 15,792
In[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂt&ll revenues
Federal
State 7,527 6,474 (1,053)
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services 9,000 (9,000)
Use of money and property 16,500 16,982 482
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds - - -
Total revenues and other sources 283,027 289,248 6,221
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits 53,040 41,985 11,055
Other program expenditures 179,727 106,307 73,420

Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 26,000 26,000
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out - - -

Total expenditures and other uses 258,767 148,292 110,475

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 24,260 140,956 116,696
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 400,812 400,812 -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 425,072 $ 541768 116,696
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SCHEDULE 29-B
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $ - $ -
Sale and use
In[ﬂrg()vﬁrﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal 58,000 68,540 10,540
State 2,000 1,189 (811)
Local 101,529 101,529
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in 250,000 250,000
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds - - -
Total revenues and other sources 411,529 421,258 9,729
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits 170,883 178,374 (7,491)
Other program expenditures 42,476 31,639 10,837

Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 122,000 59,733 62,267
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out - - -

Total expenditures and other uses 335,359 269,746 65,613

— 05,015

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 76,170 151,512 75,342
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 416,300 416,300 -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 492,470 $ 567812 $ 75342
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

PARKS AND RECREATION

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and propetty
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfatre
Salaties and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditutres
Captial outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget Actual
$ 3,150,000 $ 3,299,624
65,940 66,786
155,000 167,057
13,000 8,146
246,324 246,324
3,630,264 3,787,937
1,006,278 1,060,040
869,986 821,585
450,000 224,560
300,000 300,000
2,626,264 2,406,185
1,004,000 1,381,752
4,307,901 4,307,901
§ 5311901 $§ 5,689,653

SCHEDULE 29-C

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 149,624

846
12,057
(4,854)

157,673

(53,762)
48,401

225,440

220,079

377,752

$ 377,752
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
OPIOID ABATEMENT

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Iﬂ[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Budget

191,723

Total revenues and other sources 191,723

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

[RS8 Y 2o}

Actual

299,070

299,070

[—cr NSNS

Total expenditures and other uses -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 191,723

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

299,070

$ 191,723

$ 299,070

SCHEDULE 29-D

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

107,347

107,347

RSV L X8

107,347

$ 107,347
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 29-E

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

CRIMINAL COURT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
In[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget Actual

$ - $ -
180,000 127,416
40,000 66,130
220,000 193,546
89,178 90,978
144,200 153,875
233,378 244,853
(13,378) (51,307)
54,759 54,759

$ 41,381 $ 3452

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

(52,584)

26,130

20,454)

(1,800)
(9,675)

11,475)

(37,929)

$ 37.929)
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SCHEDULE 29-F

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Iﬂtﬂrg()vﬁrﬂmcﬂt&ll revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses 499,503

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 499,023

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

VISITOR ENTERPRISE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$ - $ - $ -
62,500 53,051 (9,449)

136,858 141,843 4,985

250,000 250,000

449,358 444,894 (4.464)

238,158 224,230 13,928
261,345 222,280 39,065

446,510

52,993

(50,145) (1,616) 48,529

499,023 -

$ 448,878 $§ 497407 $ 48,529
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 29-G

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON DRUG ABUSE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget

25,000

20,000

163,000

208,000

— 2Jo,UUVU

144,833
113,900

258,733

(50,733)

126,884

$ 76,151

Actual

21,919

21,164
90

163,000

206,173

— V0,170

146,954
65,607

212,561
(6,388)

126,884

—1£0,00%

$§ 120496

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

(3,081)

1,164
90

(1.827)

@,121)
48,293

46,172

44,345

$ 44345
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
EAST SIDE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 1
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE 29-H

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 300,000 $ 325800 $ 25,800
Sale and use 225,000 265,793 40,793
Intcrgovcrnmcntal revenues
Federal 3,000 3,153 153
State 37,640 38,627 987
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services 2,500 2,500
Use of money and property 44,000 43,856 (144)
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sale of assets 5,783 5,783
Loan proceeds - - -
Total revenues and other soutces 617,923 685,512 67,589
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Curtent:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits 140,387 121,207 19,180
Other program expenditures 322,400 253,955 68,445
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 65,000 65,000
Debt setvice
Principal 45,249 45,249
Interest 11,021 11,021
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out - -
Total expenditures and other uses 584,057 431,432 152,625
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 33,866 254,080 220,214
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 990,997 990,997 -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $§ 1024863 $ 1245077 $ 220,214
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SCHEDULE 29-1
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
WHITE CASTLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $ - $ -
Sale and use 225,000 265,792 40,792
In[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal 91 91
State 25,094 25,094
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property 5,087 5,146 59
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sale of assets
Loan proceeds - - -
Total revenues and other sources 255,181 296,123 40,942
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits 59,125 49,806 9,319
Other program expenditures 176,670 171,756 4,914

Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay 18,000 17,744 256
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out - - -
Total expenditures and other uses 253,795 239,306 14,489
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1,386 56,817 55,431
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 185,010 185,010 -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 186,396 $ 241827 $ 55431
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

BAYOU SORREL/PIGEON CONSOLIDATED FIRE DEPT.

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Iﬂ[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Budget Actual
$ - $ -
450,000 531,584
4,216
13,597 13,597
78,825 79,564
542,422 628,961
25,181 14,141
231,450 325,757
55,000 53,900
90,000 90,000
38,048 37,687
439,679 521,485
102,743 107,476
1,620,260 1,620,260
1,723,003 1,727,736

SCHEDULE 29-]

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

81,584

4216

86,539

11,040
(94,307)

1,100

361

(81,806)
4733

4733
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 29-K

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
PARISH TRANSPORTATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other soutces

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget

106,000
380,000

37,867
4,420

528,287

350,000

350,000

178,287

846,525

$§ 1024812

Actual

105,353
385,793

37,988
4,420

533,554

195,845

195,845

337,709
846,525

$ 1184234

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

(647)
5,793

121

5,267

154,155

154,155

159,422

$ 159,422
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes

Ad valorem

Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues

Federal

State

Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:

Operating transfers in

Sale of assets

Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Captial outlay
Debt setrvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget

j; _
450,000

8,778

458,778

— 130,/ /0

475,000

475,000
(16,222)

993,288

775,00

$ 977,066

SCHEDULE 29-L

Variance-
Favorable
Actual (Unfavorable)
- $ -
450,000
8,778
458,778 -
513,930 (38,930)
513930 (38,930)
(55,152) (38,930)
993,288 -
938,136 (38,930)
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SCHEDULE 29-M
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BAYOU BLUE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 2
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 80,000 $ 77,006 $ (2,994)
Sale and use 225,000 265,792 40,792
In[ﬂfg()vﬁrﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal 4972 4972
State 8,600 7,395 (1,205)
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property 72,000 74,089 2,089
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds - - -
Total revenues and other sources 385,600 429,254 43,654
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures 233,902 122,226 111,676

Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Captial outlay 18,400 34,481 (16,081)
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out - - -
Total expenditures and other uses 252,302 156,707 95,595

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 133,298 272,547 139,249
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,725,127 1,725,127 -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR § 1858425 § 1.997.674 $ 139,249
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SCHEDULE 29-N
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
IBERVILLE MEDICAL COMPLEX CDBG
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $ - $ -
Sale and use
In[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services 1,909,112 1,909,112
Use of money and property 238,000 240,329 2,329
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds - - -
Total revenues and other sources 2147112 2,149,441 2,329
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits 66,078 74,979 (8,901)
Other program expenditures 355,408 578,499 (223,091)
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Captial outlay 200,000 58,550 141,450
Debt setvice
Principal 268,376 268,376
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out - - -
Total expenditures and other uses 889,862 712,028 177,834

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1,257,250 1,437,413 180,163
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,180,558 5,180,558 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $§ 6437808 $ 6617971 $ 180,163
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SCHEDULE 29-O
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $ - $ -
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal 110,000 112,240 2,240
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds - - -
Total revenues and other sources 110,000 112,240 2,240

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures 110,000 112,240 (2,240)
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out - - -
Total expenditures and other uses 110,000 112,240 (2,240)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - - -

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,858 4,858 -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 4,858 $ 4,858 $ -
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Iﬂ[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

FEMA SWIFT HMPG GRANT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Budget Actual

8,701

Total revenues and other sources - 8,701

8,701

Total expenditures and other uses - 8,701

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - -

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR - —

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 29-P

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

8,701

8,701

— o,/Ul

(8,701)

(8,701)
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 29-Q

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
In[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
EMERGENCY 911
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Budget Actual
$ - $ -
600,000 600,000

243

495,000 483,801
30,819 30,712
15,000 15,000

Total revenues and other sources 1,140,819

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

— 1,140, 1,129,756

637,750 624,690
511,450 477,278

25,000 13,485

Total expenditures and other uses 1,174,200

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

R 1115453

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (33,381) 14,303

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 578,609

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

578,609

545,228 592912

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

243

(11,199)
(107)

11,063)

13,060
34,172

11,515

58,747

47,684

47,684
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 29-R

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

SECTION 8 HOUSING

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Iﬂtﬂrg()vﬁrﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget

149,900

5,000

154,900

154,900

154,900

)
—
n
n

k

31,535

Actual

157,273

2,545

159,818

162,000

162000

©,182)

31,535

$ 29,353

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

7,373

(2,455)

4918

(7,100)

(7,100)

(2,182)

$ (2,182)
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SCHEDULE 29-S

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
DISASTER RELIEF
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Iﬂtﬂrg()vﬁrﬂmcﬂt&ll revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds
Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ - $ - $ -
109,553 109,553 -
$ 109,553 $§ 109,553 $ -
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 29-T

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

18TH JDC DRUG COURT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Iﬂ[ﬂrg()vﬁfﬂmcﬂtﬂl revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Sales of assets
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt setvice
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out
Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Budget

14,613

14,613

Actual

126,915

7,735

134,650

— 107,05V

86,402
46,280

132,682

— 194,004

1,968

14,613

$ 16,581

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

126,915

7,735

134,650

— 15%,05U

(86,402)
(46,280)

(132,682)

1,968

$ 1,968
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SCHEDULE 29-U
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
SALES TAX BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ - $ - $ -
Sale and use 1,576,650 1,565,496 (11,154)
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources 1,576,650 1,565,496 (11,154)

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal 1,380,000 1,380,000
Interest 162,350 162,350
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses 1,542,350 1,542,350 -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 34,300 23,146 (11,154)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,629,039 1,629,039 -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 1,663,339 $ 1,652,185  § (11,154
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SCHEDULE 29-V

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
2021 REVENUE BONDS PARK AND RECREATION

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaties and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaties and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaties and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaties and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recteation
Salaties and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaties and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Actual

563,868 563,868

Variance-
Favorable

Unfavorable

563,868 563,868

430,000
133,868

430,000
133,868

563,868 563,868

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - -

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR - -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 3 - 3 -
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaquemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
DHH LOAN SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Sale and use
Intergovernmental revenues
Federal
State
Local
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenues
In-kind
Other financing sources:
Operating transfers in
Loan proceeds

Total revenues and other sources

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Current:
Housing assistance payments
General government
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Public works
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Economic development
Salaries and benefits
Other program expenditures
Other expenditures
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other financing use:
Operating transfers out

Total expenditures and other uses
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 29-W

Variance-
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
_ _ $ -
479,483 479,483
479,483 479,483 -
280,000 280,000
132,913 132,913
412913 412913 -
66,570 66,570
1,248,044 1,248,044 -
1,314,614 1,314,614 § -
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 30
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Compensation Paid Councilmen and Board Members
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Parish Council 2023

Shalanda Allen $ 19,200
Chasity Fasly 19,200
Thomas Dominique 19,200
Leonard Jackson 19,200
Steve Smith 19,200
Raheem Pierce 19,200
Ty Arnold 19,200
Hunter Markins 19,200
Terry Bradford 19,200
Louis Kelly 19,200
Timothy Vallet 19,200
Matthew Jewell 19,200
Bart Morgan 19,200

Total § 249,600
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Compensation Paid Agency Head
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Agency Head Name: J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr. Parish President

Purpose
Salary $

Benefits-Insurance
Benefits-Retirement

Benefits- Deferred Compensation
Vehicle Provided by Government
Reimbursements

Registration Fees

Conference Travel

Total $

2023

7,800
26,491
15,000
34,554

231

314,436

SCHEDULE 31

230,360
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 33
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Justice System Funding Schedule
Criminal Court Fund (117) - Receiving Entity
As Required By Act 87 Of The 2020 Regular Legislative Session
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

First Six Month First Six Month
Period Ended Period Ended
Cash Basis Presentation 6/30/23 12/31/23

Receipts From:

Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, Fines S 28983 § 20,857
Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, Court Cost 6.658 6.051
Iberville Parish Sheniff's Office, Criminal Court 10,492 7.042
District Attorney, Forfertures 24 409 22,023

Subtotal Receipts ) 70,542 § 56,873

Ending Balances of Amounts Assessed but not Recetved
{only to those agencies that assess on behalt of themselves,

such as courts) S -5 -
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 34
Plaquemine, Louisiana
President Council on Drug Abuse Fund (119) - Receiving Entity
As Required By Act 87 Of The 2021 Regular Legislative Session
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

First Six Month First Six Month
Period Ended Period Ended
Cash Basis Presentation 6/30/23 12/31/23

Receipts From:

West Baton Rouge Sherift, Fees S 349§ 300
Citv Court of Plaquemine o) 30
Iberville Parish Shentt, Fees 395 120
18th JDC, Fines 9,000 11,000

Subtotal Receipts ) 0804 § 11,450

Ending Balances of Amounts Assessed but not Recetved
{only to those agencies that assess on behalt of themselves,
such as courts) S -5 -
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

SCHEDULE 35

SCHEDULE OF COLLECTIONS, DISTRIBUTIONS,

AND COSTS OF COLLECTION (CASH BASIS)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

1. Collections:

A. Sales and Use Tax 5
B. All Other Taxes

C. Interest

D. Penalties

E. Fees (Included with Penaltes)

100,389,410
615,710
311,526
235378

Total Collections Received

101,552,024

F. Less Collections Received and Held in Escrow

Total Collections Available for Disbursement b

101,552,024

2. Amounts Disbursed To Each Local Taxing Authority (Net of
Collection Costs)

IPC Omnginal 1% Sales & Use Tax - Pro Rata Share S
Village of Grosse Tete 1'% - Pro Rata Share
Town of Maringouin 1% - Pro Rata Share

City of Plaquemine 1% - Pro Rata Share
Village of Rosedale 1% - Pro Rata Share

Town of White Castle 1%4 - Pro Rata Share
City of St. Gabriel 1% - Pro Rata Share

IPC New 1% Sales & Use Tax - Pro Rata Share
Village of Grosse Tete 1% - Pro Rata Share
Town of Maringouin 1% - Pro Rata Share

City of Plaquemine 1% - Pro Rata Share
Village of Rosedale 1% - Pro Rata Share

Town of White Castle 1% - Pro Rata Share
City of St. Gabriel 1% - Pro Rata Share

IPC 2/3% Sales & Use Tax - Pro Rata Share
Village of Grosse Tete 2/3% - Pro Rata Share
Town of Maringouin 2/3% - Pro Rata Share
City of Plaquemine 2/3% - Pro Rata Share
Village of Rosedale 2/3% - Pro Rata Share
Town of White Castle 2/3% - Pro Rata Share
IPC 1/3% Solid Waste Tax

IPC 2% Hotel Tax

IPSB 1% Sales and Use Tax

IPSB 2/3% Sales & Use Tax

IPSB 1/3% Sales & Use Tax

9,707,587
432,761
815,151

4,584,757
502,387
1,256,941
1,995,540
9,061,711
403,967
760,914
4,279,707
468,960
1,333,322
1,702,753
7,975,758
223,930
475,594
2,974,437
334,032
870,055
6,441,314
53,070
19,295,122
12,851,089
6,444,030

Continued on next page
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 35
Plaquemine, Louisiana
SCHEDULE OF COLLECTIONS, DISTRIBUTIONS,
AND COSTS OF COLLECTION (CASH BASIS)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

City of St. Gabriel 1% City Sales & Use Tax 3,845,761
UCC EDD 2% Sales & Use Tax 86,684
IP Sales Tax Department - 2%, UCC EDD Cost of Collection 1,769
IPC Occupational License Tax Proceeds 469,245
IP Sales Tax Department - 2% OLT Cost of Collection 11,100
1P Shernff Office - Cost of Collection Share 31,584
Total Amounts Disbursed to Local Taxing Authorities S 099,741,032
3. Total Amount Retained by Collector $ 1,810,992
4. Amounts Disbursed for Costs of Collection

A. Collector Employees Salaries 232922
B. Collector Employees Benefits 65,379
C. Contracted Collector Payments 551,853
D. All Other Costs of Collection 58,729
Total Amounts Disbursed for Costs of Collection S 908,883
5. Balance in Excess (Deficiency) of Costs of Collection s 902,109
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This section of the Parish’s CAFR presents detaled information as a
context for understanding what the mformation i the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information
say about the Parish’s overall financial health. This information has
not been audited by the independent auditor.

e Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend
mformation to help the reader understand how the Parish’s
tiancial pertormance and well-being changed over time.

¢ Revenue Capacity — These schedules contain intormation to
help the reader assess the Parish’s significant local revenue
sources, the sales tax and the property tax, as well as other
revenue sources.

¢ Debt Capacity — These schedules present information to help
the reader assess the atfordability of the Parish’s current levels
of outstanding debt and the Parish’s ability to 1ssue additional
debt in the future.

e Economic and Demographic Information — These
schedules otter economic and demographic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the
Parish’s tinancial activities take place.

e Operating Information — These schedules contain service
and mfrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the Parish’s financial report relates to the
services the Parish provides and the activities 1t performs.

Sonrces: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from
the Parish’s comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant years.
The Parish implemented the new reporting model in the fiscal vear ending
December 31, 2001, Schedules presenting government-wide information
include mformation beginning in that vear.



Governmental Activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net position

Business-type activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net position

Primary government
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government net position

Iberville Parish Council Table 1
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Net Position by Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Fiscal Year
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
144,005,092 137,624,617  $ 123,837,979 $ 123,326,923 120,932,301 114,295,536 110,719,788 102,744,255 99,077,563 97,712,719
69,526,394 54,969,658 53,890,269 46,964,569 35,287,469 31,313,161 28,554,642 34,705,436 23,751,758 25,823,670
14,766,948 14,458,475 9,404,822 8,844214 9,628,519 10,604,078 7,968,244 6,046,053 11,948,898 4,641,483
228,298,434 207,052,750 $ 187,133,070 179,135,706 165,848,289 156,212,775 147,242,674 143,495,744 134,778,219 128,177,872
18,948,584 18,540,207 $ 18,127,730 § 18,444,724 18,215,715 17,399,762 17,399,763 11,146,678 10,712,647 10,380,769
618,206 247,661
2,219,733 3,514,797 4,225,052 3,972,738 4,643,004 5,489,270 7,181,588 4,186,044 4,077,254 3,644,645
21,786,523 22,055,004  $ 22,352,782 § 22,417,462 22,858,719 22,889,032 24,581,351 15,332,722 14,789,901 14,273,075
162,953,676 156,164,824  $ 141,965,709 $ 141,771,647 139,148,016 131,695,298 128,119,551 113,890,933 109,790,210 108,093,488
70,144,600 54,969,658 53,890,269 46,964,569 35,287,469 31,313,161 28,554,642 34,705,436 23,751,758 26,071,331
16,986,681 17,973,272 13,629,874 12,816,952 14,271,523 16,093,348 15,149,832 10,232,097 16,026,152 8,286,128
250,084,957 229,107,754 § 209,485,852 $ 201,553,168 188,707,008 179,101,807 171,824,025 158,828,466 149,568,120 142,450,947
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Iberville Parish Council Table 2
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Expenses
Governmental Activities:
General Government $ 14,062,253 $ 9,736,198 § 10,652,917  $ 11,254,557 $ 11,398,977 $ 10,337,849 § 10,456,729  $ 11,337,597  § 13,865,853 $ 21,155,383
Public Safety 6,323,180 5,590,307 5,629,411 5,232,345 5,073,419 4,953,955 5,158,149 4,970,001 4,370,929 4,093,206
Public Works 18,142,608 16,460,559 17,253,889 15,259,539 15,055,055 14,227,214 16,752,311 13,543,844 12,737,214 12,246,757
Public Health 4,018,222 3,681,757 4,020,462 3,761,548 4,265,647 3,955,585 3,826,907 3,955,618 4,304,053 2,311,952
Economic Development 384,825 370,831 406,992 368,950 382,577 309,470 244,580 240,513 255,856 267,660
Culture and Recreation 4,223,693 3,668,356 3,343,200 2,779,685 1,277,882 969,954 873,002 949,030 862,074 824,014
Interest on long-term debt 477,838 583,623 518,337 549,441 561,526 529,324 489,565 1,203,915 645,142 691,880
Total governmental activities expenses 47,632,619 40,091,631 41,825,298 39,206,065 38,015,083 35,283,351 37,801,243 36,200,608 37,041,121 41,590,852
Business-type Activities:
Water, Natural Gas and Sewer 8,620,320 8,030,127 7,197,355 6,750,637 6,732,694 6,589,664 5,867,747 4,950,531 4,620,385 4,928,587
Total business-type activities expenses 8,620,320 8,030,127 7,197,355 6,750,637 6,732,694 6,589,664 5,867,747 4,950,531 4,620,385 4,928,587
Total primary government expenses $ 56,252,939 § 48,121,758  § 49,022,653  $ 45,956,702 $§ 44,747,777 § 41,873,015 § 43,668,990 § 41,151,139 § 41,661,506 $ 46,519,439
Program Revenues
Governmental Activities:
Charges for services
General Government $ 640,976 $ 677,033 § 620,996 $ 645,061 § 769,247 883,880 $ 729,430 $ 666,725 $ 620,396 $ 527,692
Public Safety 672,121 633,987 707,622 665,654 673,893 527,897 653,005 604,472 585,565 697,956
Public Works 7,712 15,017 24,793 59,346 3,339 2,155 2,960 2,408 10,799 1,610
Public Health 1,930,610 1,893,164 1,855,626 1,842,674 1,786,322 1,760,287 1,734,065 1,654,527 1,583,574 100,334
Culture and Recreation 170,716 134,458 110,649 66,121 23,767 14,937 16,088 13,155 14,256 12,728
Operating grants and contributions 2,625,926 1,899,240 2,461,086 2,881,448 1,936,022 1,678,200 1,802,780
Capital grants and contributions 2,746,133 3,231,507 1,561,006 164,758 614,649 - - - 5,199,288 29,734,807
Total governmental activities program revenues 8,794,194 8,484,406 7,341,778 6,325,062 5,807,239 3,189,156 3,135,548 2,941,287 9,692,078 32,877,907
Business-type Activities:
Charges for services 6,699,488 7,282,071 6,838,250 5,984,307 6,423,621 6,342,663 5,446,497 4,613,305 4497,019 5,557,513
Operating grants and contributions 58,000 - 20,000
Capital grants and contributions 34,748 69,042 195,127 - - - - - - -
Total business-type activities program revenues 6,734,236 7351113 7,091,377 5,984,307 6,443,621 6,342,663 5,446,497 4,613,305 4,497,019 5,557,513
Total ptimary government program revenues S 15528430 S 15835519 § 14433155 § 12309369 § 12250860 $ 9531819 § 8,582,045 §$ 7554502 S 14,189,097 $ 38435420

Net (Expense)/Revenue

Governmental activities $  (38.838425) §  (31,607,225) $ (344835200 § (32,881,003 $  (32207.844) $ (26863463 §  (32066819) §  (29326210) §  (27,349,043) $  (8,712,945)
Business-type activities (1,886,084) (679,014) (105,978) (766,330) (289,073) (247,001 (421,250) (337,226) (123,366) 628,926
Total ptimary government net (expense)/revenue $  (40,724509) $  (32,286239) $  (34,589,498) (33647333) $  (32496917) §  (27,110464) $  (32488069) $  (29,663436) S  (27.472,409) $  (8,084,019)
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Iberville Parish Council Table 2
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
(Continued)
General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position
Governmental activities:
Property taxes $ 14840239 S 12,619,199 $ 9,671,380 § 9,662,422 $ 7225562 $ 6,091,886 $ 5,871,149 $ 6,312,611 $ 6,266,379 $ 5,872,715
Sales taxes 33,219,480 29,283,518 24,115,258 23,504,888 24,947,134 20,953,249 22,707,521 25,230,767 20,008,404 19,346,721
Franchise taxes 134,929 130,149 136,514 142,749 143,923 149,221 122,980 114,543 114,418 112,796
Alcoholic beverage taxes 14,548 14,338 15,197 14,922 15,171 17,061 17,802 20,329 15,211 16,419
Gaming taxes 248916 217,484 197,015 133,776 143,487 155,298 150,767 146,839 131,252 125,556
Unrestricted grants and contributions 795,060 919,963 496,286 510,118 769,291 1,129,329 923,340 578,983 1,027,710 1,089,548
Unrestricted investment earnings 3,188,687 787471 29,017 131,574 703,204 616,179 268,155 46,700 26,582 28,950
Miscellaneous revenues 8,792,890 7,470,185 7,736,779 7,712,012 6,686,878 6,488,078 5,687,687 5,532,790 6,456,353 5,249,364
Pension 99,360 84,598 83,438 81,403 69,900 64,457 64,454 60,173 53,461
Inkind 127,000
Gain on sale of capital assets 81,135
Transfers (from) to governmental activities (1,250,000) - - - - - - - - -
Total governmental activities 60,084,109 51,526,905 42,480,884 41,893,864 40,704,550 35,664,758 35,813,855 38,043,735 34,226,770 31,923,204
Business-type activitites:
Unrestricted grants and contributions
Unrestricted investment earnings 56,016 27,902 2,486 10,377 60,171 29,984 5,694 5,143 4,603 3,338
Miscellaneous revenues 300,149 382,718 23,075 314,696 198,588 432,051 7,744,675 581,132 520,019 309,960
Pension 11,438 15,637 15,737 12,157 11,349
In Kind
Transfers (from) to governmental activities 1,250,000 - - - - - - - - -
Total business-type activities 1,617,603 426,257 41,298 325,073 258,759 462,035 7.762,526 597,624 504,622 313,298
Total primary government S 61,701,712 S 51953162 § 42522182 § 42218937 § 40963309 S 36,126,793 $ 43576381 S 38641359 $ 34751392 $ 32236502
Change in Net Position
Governmental activities S 21245684 $ 19919680 7997364 $ 9012,861 $ 8,496,706 $ 8801295 § 3747036 $ 8717,525 $ 6877727 $ 23210259
Business-type activities (268,481) (252,757) (64,680) (441,257) (30,314 215,034 7,341,276 260,398 401,256 942,224
Total primary government $ 20,977,203 § 19,666,923 § 7,932,684 $ 8,571,604 § 8,466,392 § 9,016,329 § 11,088,312 § 8,977,923 § 7,278,983 § 24,152,483

(Concluded)
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General Fund
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unassigned
Reserved
Unreserved
Total General Fund

Drainage Maintenance
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unreserved

Total Drainage Maintenance

Parks and Recreation
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unreserved

Total Parks and Recreation

Public Building Maintenance
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unreserved

Total Public Building Maintenance

Sales Tax Roads
Non Spendable
Committed
Restricted
Unreserved
Total Sales Tax Roads

Solid Waste
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unreserved
Total Solid Waste

Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Governmental Funds - Fund Balances
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

023 2022 2021 020 2019 018 017 2016 015 201

$ 21,291 620 735 1335 § 43,766 1,736 7,863 973§ 1,418 392,436

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 125,386 134,835 129,377 125,809 139,220

18,702,958 14,458 475 11,244,689 10,751,507 9,628,519 8,898,021 7,968,244 6,898,291 4,811,743

- - - - - - - - 5,631,381 -

$ 18,824,249 14,559,095 11,345 424 10852842 ' 9,772,285 9,025,143 8,110,942 7028641 §  5758,608 5,343,399

- - -8 - - - - s - 29,450

7,091,751 4,952,626 3,024,189 3,600,946 2,845,080 2,566,354 3,235,041 3,823,571 3,929,497 3,179,838

$ 7,091,751 4,952,626 3,024,189 3600946 § 2,845,080 2,566,354 3,235,041 3823571 § 3929497 3,209,288

s - - - -8 - - - - s - -

3,755,947 3,304,623

$ - - 3,755947 3,304,623 $ - B B _ s B B

$ - - - 50§ 2,344 108 216 79§ 29 205,200

5,791,807 5,049,692 3,762,195 3,644,263 3,487,301 3,108,249 2,809,568 2,753,751 2,310,065 1,817,957

$  5791,807 5,049,692 3,762,195 3644313 § 3,489,645 3,108,357 2,809,784 2753830 $ 2,310,094 2,023,157

s , B ) _s 25 B B - 3,750 29,500
4,870,858 5,507,033

4,628,360 5,657,515 7,517,356 7,648,127 6,464,985 5,509,030 6,590,270 4,222,792

$ 4628360 4,870,858 5,657,515 7517356 § 7,648,152 6,464,985 5,509,030 6590270 $ 5510783 4,252,292

$ . - B - s . . . - 25 4,000

14,033,743 11,512,699 9,926,600 9,200,800 8,849,209 7,592,678 6,857,895 5,745,452 4,131,751 3,470,754

$ 14,033,743 11,512,699 9,926,600 9200800 § 8,849,209 7,592,678 6,857,895 5745452 $ 4,131,776 3,474,754

Table 3
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Iberville Medical Complex
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unreserved
Undesignated

Total Iberville Medical Complex

American Rescue Plan Act
Non Spendable
Restricted

Unreserved

Total American Rescue Plan Act

Capital Improvement
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unreserved

Total Capital Improvement

Parks and Recreation Capital Outlay
Non Spendable
Restricted
Unreserved

Total Parks and Recreation Capital Outlay

Other Governmental Funds
Non Spendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Undesignated
Reserved
Debt service funds
Unreserved for:
Debt service funds
Special revenue funds
Capital project funds
Total Other Governmental Funds

Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

Governmental Funds - Fund Balances

Table 3

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
- - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
3,785,986 3,809,025 3,510,135 2,462,642 4,801 501,236 1,275,556
- - 3 - 3785986 $ 3809025 $ 3510135 § 2462642 § 4801 § 501236 § 1,275,556
- - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
185,690 527
185,690 527 § - - $ - 8 - 3 - 3 - 8 - 8 -
- - 8 - - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 -8 -8 -
9,470,666 7,414,869 5,466,417 3,386,623 569,891 606,154 1,126,610 3,925,216 3,822,996 3,026,767
9,470,666 7,414,869 $ 5,466,417 3,386,623 $ 569,891 $ 606,154 $ 1,126,610 $ 3,925216 $ 3,822,996 $ 3,026,767
- - 8 - - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 -8 -8 -
173,296 7,457,813 3,386,623 569,891 606,154 1,126,610 3,925,216 3,822,996 3,026,767
- 173,296 $ 7,457,813 3,386,623 $ 569,891 $ 606,154 $ 1,126,610 $ 3,925216 $ 3,822,996 $ 3,026,767
- - 9 - 250 $ 9,697 $ 63 % - % -3 704§ _
24,492,908 20,008,767 14,027,073 10,786,516 9,404,203 13,380,513 10,405,223 7,061,529 7,806,040 6,898,567
1,168,650 1,230,191 812,620 1,010,584 983,399 750,426 985,949 3,404,944 2,630,225 1,137,044
25,661,558 21,238,958 § 14,839,693 $ 11,797,350  § 10,397,299 $ 14,131,002 § 11,391,172 § 10,466,473  $ 10,436,969  $ 8,035,611
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Iberville Parish Council Table 4
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Governmental Funds - Changes in Fund Balances
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Revenues
Taxes 48,458,110 42,264,688 34,135,363 33,458,973 32,475,278 27,366,714 28,870,218 31,825,089 26,535,664 25,480,808
Licenses and permits 655,552 557,945 597,395 573,838 559,558 553,368 588,991 500,503 508,077 596,733
Intergovernmental revenue 6,153,468 6,050,709 4,508,381 3,558,377 3,309,196 6,360,063 3,522,220 4,512,093 7,905,198 32,612,733
Charges for services 2,625,561 2,583,725 4,980,151 2,475,676 2,506,929 2,485,463 2,451,116 2,202,378 2,059,141 535,736
Use of money and propetty 3,188,688 787,472 29,017 131,574 703,206 569,161 268,155 46,700 26,582 28,950
Insurance fees 4,757,134 3,988,608 1,984,648 4,645,252 4,097,223 3,860,080 3,406,916 3,226,142 2,670,268 3,154,291
Other revenues 3,681,112 3,331,099 3,011,315 2,635,150 2,584,446 2,627,999 2,280,768 2,277,260 3,913,084 2,109,471
In-kind 2,036,793
Fines and forfeitures 154,674 211,990 237,540 207,558 200,844 197,341 95,441 238,407 247372 207,852
Total revenues 69,674,299 59,776,236 49,483,810 47,686,398 46,436,680 44,020,189 41,483,825 44,828,572 45,902,179 64,726,574
Expenditures
Housing Assistance Payments 162,000 202,112 192,528 149,327
General government 11,960,502 10,302,219 10,594,985 10,013,270 9,435,719 9,334,558 9,578,739 9,663,562 13,178,485 20,209,279
Public safety 5,828,252 5,060,259 5,162,146 4,820,404 4,590,632 4,136,679 4,763,695 4,561,624 4,015,921 3,818,949
Public works 12,883,969 11,781,360 12,728,550 10,708,343 10,773,798 10,398,345 12,775,525 9,773,877 9,333,271 9,036,110
Health & welfare 2,971,558 2,597,248 2,995,190 2,781,882 3,230,162 2,845,587 2,760,836 2,883,854 3,262,697 2,241,757
Culture & recreation 3,613,079 3,074,272 2,958,212 2,453,394 1,186,381 909,664 832,968 909,392 829,289 814,883
Economic development 384,825 370,830 406,992 368,950 382,577 309,470 244,052 238,228 249,487 236,094
Capital outlay 12,356,465 18,961,510 11,575,355 7,282,346 11,868,902 11,992,896 12,476,019 11,937,668 8,160,080 19,667,223
Debt service

Principal 2,225,249 8,021,454 1,961,976 1,898,383 1,889,852 1,683,102 1,491,742 1,412,915 1,353,368 1,091,504

Interest 477,839 583,623 518,336 549,441 561,525 529,323 488,703 1,203,915 645,142 691,880
Other Expenditures 13,703
In-kind - - - - - - - - - -
Total expenditures 52,863,738 60,954,887 49,094,270 41,025,740 43,919,548 42,139,624 45,412,279 42,598,738 41,027,740 57,807,679
Excess of revenues

over (under) expenditures 16,810,561 (1,178,651) 389,540 6,660,658 2,517,132 1,880,565 (3,928,454) 2,229,834 4,874,439 6,918,895
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 1,807,520 2,304,104 2,742,611 1,527,101 1,193,000 2,189,858 545,385 1,510,171 1,135,710 370,479
Loan proceeds 5,565,000 7,500,000 16,628 1,363,366 2,698,040 1,050,035 2,834,620 1,829,398
Transfers out (3,057,520) (2,304,104) (2,742,611) (1,527,101) (1,193,000) (2,189,858) (545,385) (1,510,171) (1,135,710) (370,479)
Sale of capital assets 354,644 150,478 255,414 451,125 5,314 - 187,700 112,000 - 81,135
Total other financing sources (uses) (895,350) 5,715,478 7,755,414 467,753 1,368,680 2,698,040 1,237,735 2,946,620 1,829,398 81,135
Net change in fund balances 15,915,205 4,536,827 $ 8,144,954 7,128,411 3,885,812 4,578,605 (2,690,719) 5,176,454 6,703,837 7,000,030
Debt service as a percentage
of noncapital expenditures 6.67% 20.49% 6.61% 7.25% 7.65% 7.34% 6.01% 8.53% 6.08% 4.68%
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Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Assessed and Estimated Value

Taxable Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Table 5

Real Property Personal Property Public Service Property Total Ratio of Total
Estimated Estimated Estimated Less: Tax Rate Tax Rate Estimated Assessed Value
Fiscal Assessed Real Assessed Real Assessed Real Exemptions Assessed Within the Outside the Real To Estimated
Year Value [1] Value Value [1] Value Value [1] Value Real Property Value Municipality[2] Municipality[2] Value Real Value
2012 116,230,602 1,162,306,020 305,617,415 2,035,411,984 114,126,420 456,505,680 45,812,305 535,974,437 1.24 2.49 3,608,411,379 15%
2013 119,199,156 1,191,991,560 322,800,640  2,149,852,262 122,644,480 490,577,920 45,812,305 564,644,276 1.24 2.49 3,786,609,437 15%
2014 121,800,416 1,218,004,160 379,055,650  2,524,510,629 125,352,540 501,410,160 46,723,941 626,208,606 1.24 2.49 4,197,201,008 15%
2015 122,625,782 1,226,257,820 407,596,690  2,714,593,955 127,649,160 510,596,640 47,104,780 657,871,632 1.24 2.49 4,404,343,635 15%
2016 125,919,580 1,259,195,800 392,231,155 2,612,259,492 132,813,930 531,255,720 47,502,310 650,964,665 1.24 2.49 4,355,208,702 15%
2017 127,430,690 1,274,306,900 378,356,785  2,519,856,188 114,478,230 457,912,920 48,118,575 620,265,705 1.24 2.49 4,203,957,433 15%
2018 130,914,070 1,309,140,700 407,799,055  2,715,941,706 104,380,100 417,520,400 48,201,945 643,093,225 1.24 2.49 4,394,400,861 15%
2019 134,722,840 1,347,228,400 523,874,325  3,489,003,005 97,928,740 391,714,960 49,222,390 756,525,905 1.24 2.49 5,178,723,975 15%
2020 137,983,600 1,379,836,000 545,152,475  3,630,715,484 103,755,330 415,021,320 49,842,320 786,891,405 1.24 2.49 5,375,730,484 15%
2021 145,116,900 1,451,169,000 567,415,855  3,778,989,594 106,589,470 426,357,880 51,339,510 819,122,225 1.24 2.49 5,605,176,964 15%
2022 150,457,760 1,504,577,600 738,629,785  4,919,274,368 106,913,460 427,653,840 52,178,190 996,001,005 1.24 2.49 6,799,327,618 15%
2023 154,346,050 1,543,460,500 907,393,515 6,043,240,810 107,374,140 429,496,560 52,774,412 1,169,113,705 1.24 0.49 7,963,423,458 15%

Source: Iberville Parish Assessor's Office

[1] Real property is assessed at 10% of real value, personal property is assessed at 15% of real value and public service property is assessed at 25% of real value.

Tax rates are per $1,000 of assessed value.

[2] Parishwide unrestricted General Fund property tax.
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Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected within the

Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to date
Fiscal Total Percentage Delinquent Percentage
Year Tax Levy (1) Collections of Levy Collections Collections [2] of Levy
2012 8,600,560 7,633,819 89% 646,379 8,280,198 96%
2013 9,101,913 8,530,688 94% 146,834 8,677,522 95%
2014 10,237,133 8,816,229 86% 899,464 9,715,693 95%
2015 10,791,416 9,726,520 90% 655,630 10,382,150 96%
2016 10,655,876 10,159,285 95% 294,649 10,453,934 98%
2017 10,122,116 9,519,523 94% 195,748 9,715,271 96%
2018 10,489,849 9,729,829 93% 371,779 10,101,608 96%
2019 12,474,227 11,808,231 95% 170,806 11,979,037 96%
2020 12,920,535 12,365,764 96% 152,161 12,517,925 97%
2021 13,422,918 12,514,241 93% 13,272 12,527,513 93%
2022 16,535,585 16,121,349 97% 226,265 16,347,614 99%
2023 19,545,733 18,760,498 96% 480,048 19,240,546 98%

Source: Iberville Parish Assessor's Office Grand Recap Reports

(1) Includes the general fund, special revenue funds, capital outlay, debt service funds and governmental component units.

(2) Taxes collected beyond assessed tax levy are considered deliquent tax collections from prior year tax levy.

Table 6
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Iberville Parish Council Table 7
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Property Tax Rates, Direct Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Iberville Parish Council Iberville Parish Library

Fiscal Operating  Debt Service  Total Operating Debt Service  Total
Year Millage Millage Millage Millage Millage Millage
2014 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2015 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2016 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2017 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2018 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2019 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2020 11.70 - 11.70 3.99 - 3.99
2021 11.70 - 11.70 3.99 - 3.99
2022 11.73 - 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2023 11.73 11.73 4.00 4.00

Iberville Parish Fire District # 1 Iberville Parish Fire District # 2
Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total Operating Debt Service  Total
Year Millage Millage Millage Millage Millage Millage
2014 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76
2015 3.83 - 3.83 6.78 - 6.78
2016 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78
2017 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78
2018 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78
2019 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78
2020 391 - 3.91 6.75 - 6.75
2021 391 - 391 6.75 - 6.75
2022 3.95 - 3.95 6.78 - 6.78
2023 3.95 3.95 6.78 6.78

Iberville Parks and Recreation

Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total

Year Millage Millage Millage
2014 3.00 - 3.00
2015 3.00 - 3.00
2016 3.00 - 3.00
2017 3.00 - 3.00
2018 3.00 - 3.00
2019 3.00 - 3.00
2020 2.99 - 2.99
2021 2.99 - 2.99
2022 2.99 - 2.99
2023 3.00 3.00

Source: Iberville Parish Assessor's Office
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Iberville Parish Council

Plaquemine, La

Maximum Millage Report

Tax Auth Levy Election Max  Adj. Max

Description Rate 1st Expires Date Mill Mill
General Alamony 4.000 0000 0000 Perpetuity 2.490 2.490
Exempted Municipalities 2.000 0000 0000 Perpetuity 1.240 1.240
Library 4.000 2016 2025 3/28/2015 4.000 .000
Drainage Dist 5.000 2019 2028 11/18/2017 5.000 5.000
Recreation Dist 3.000 2023 2032 4/24/2021 3.000 .000
Fire Prot Dist No 2 6.780 2015 2024 4/5/2014 6.780 .000
Fire Prot Dist No 1 3.950 2016 2025 4/5/2014 3.950 .000
Public Buildings 3.000 2022 2031 8/15/2020 3.000 .000

Table 8
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Taxpayer
Shintech Louisana LLI.C

Dow Chemcial Co
Syngenta Crop Protection
Axiall Corporation

Cos Mar Company

Blue Cube Operations LLC
Flopam Inc

Boardwalk Louisiana
Pioneer Americas, LL.C

Taminco, Inc.

Total

Other

Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Principal Taxpayers
Current and prior year

Table 9

2023 2022
Assesed Percentage of total Assesed Percentage of total
Rank Valuation Assessed Valuation Rank Valuation Assessed Valuation
1 239,846,440 27.01% 1 167,559,060 18.87%
2 178,529,840 20.11% 2 166,758,320 18.78%
3 61,436,060 7% 3 50,568,420 6%
4 53,197,020 6% 4 32,108,860 4%
5 38,303,950 4% 5 31,605,570 4%
6 29,410,420 3% 6 25,016,800 3%
7 25,707,490 3% 8 22,566,290 3%
8 23,254,490 3% 7 24,686,270 3%
9 22,207,370 3% 9 20,394,590 2%
10 18,284,120 2% 10 16,811,870 2%
690,177,200 78% 558,076,050 63%
197,696,360 22% 329,797,510 37%
887,873,560 100% 887,873,560 100%

Source : Iberville Parish Assessot's Office

Iberville Parish presents the most recent two year's of comparitive data. Inclusion of 10 years of data

within this schedule would render it less easily readable.

176



Fiscal
Year

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

Fiscal
Year

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

Iberville Parish Council

Plaquemine, Louisian
Ad Valorem Tax Data
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percent Increase

CLASSIFICATION ANALYSIS

Total Homestead Taxable (Decrease) Total
Assessed Valuation Exemptions Assessed Valuation  Assessed Valuation

564,644,276 46,218,861 518,425,415 5.08%
626,208,606 46,723,941 579,484,665 9.83%
657,871,632 47,104,780 610,766,852 4.81%
650,964,665 47,502,310 603,462,355 -1.06%
620,265,705 48118,575 572,147,130 -4.95%
643,093,225 48,201,945 594,891,280 3.55%
756,525,905 49,222 390 707,303,515 14.99%
786,891,405 49,842 .320 737,049,085 3.86%
819,122,225 51,339,510 767,782,815 3.93%
996,001,005 52,178,190 943,822,815 17.76%
1,169,113,705 52,774,412 1,116,339,293 14.81%

Table 10

Total

Assessed Valuation

564,644,276
626,208,606
657,871,632
650,964,665
620,265,705
643,093,225
756,525,905
786,891,405
819,122,225
996,001,005

1,169,113,705

Real Estate

Personal Property

119,199,156
121,800,416
122,625,782
125,919,580
127,430,690
130,914,070
134,722,840
137,983,600
145,116,900
150,457,760
154,346,050

Source: Iberville Parish Assessor's Office

322,800,640
379,055,650
407,596,690
392,231,155
378,356,785
407,799,055
523,874,325
545,152,475
567,415,855
738,629,785
907,393,515

Public Service

Property

122,644,480
125,352,540
127,649,160
132,813,930
114,478,230
104,380,100

97,928,740
103,755,330
106,589,470
106,913,460
107,374,140
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Iberville Parish Council Table 11
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Principal Industries
Current and prior year

2023 2022
Principal Percentage of Principal Percentage of
Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax
Industry Rank Remitted Remitted Rank Remitted Remitted
Manufacturer of Chemicals 1 919,404,930 49.23% 1 828,495,137 50.70%
Industrial Equipment Sales 2 173,236,899 9.28% 2 146,575,578 8.97%
Leasing or Renting Tangible Personal Property 3 77,120,844 4.13% 3 68,023,487 4.16%
Department Stores - Dry Goods 4 60,131,817 3.22% 4 55,749,392 3.41%
Building and Contruction Contractors 5 53,961,932 2.89% 23,251,678 1.42%
Electrical Plumbing & Heating Materials 6 52,510,879 2.81% 9 29,376,200 1.80%
Electrical Plumbing & Heating and A/C Contractors 7 43,875,424 2.35% 16,828,226 1.03%
Women's -Men's Ready- to- Weat- Stores 8 41,292,102 2.21% 7 31,008,552 1.90%
Lumber Building Material Paint & Wallpaper Stores 9 38,399,587 2.06% 5 39,305,072 2.41%
Grocery Stores 10 32,676,925 1.75% 8 30,207,051 1.85%
Water Fitlers & Filtering Devices 17,763,423 0.95% 6 34,542,978 2.11%
Resturants & Cafes $ 29,865,055 1.60% 10 $§ 28,405,622 1.74%
1,540,239,817 82.47% 1,331,768,973 81.50%
Other 327,322.213 17.53% 302,226,569 18.50%
1,867,562,030 100.00% 1,633,995,542 100.00%

Source : Iberville Parish Sales Tax Office

LA RS. 47:1508. Confidential character of tax records provides that the records and files maintained pursuant to
a tax ordinance of any political subdivision are confidential and privileged and no person shall divulge or disclose
any information obtained from such records or files except to the administration and enforcement of the tax laws
of this state or a political subdivision of this state.

Iberville Parish presents the most recent two year's of comparitive data. Inclusion of 10 years of data within this
schedule would render it less easily readable.
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Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt
To Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Gross Less Debt Net Ratio of Net Percentage  Gross Bonded
Fiscal Personal Assessed Bonded Setvice Bonded Bonded Debt to of Personal Debt Per
Year Population  Income Value Debt (1) Funds Debt Assessed Value Income Capita
2013 33,367 $ 35,158 § 564,644,276 § 16,985,000 $ 2,225,083 § 14,759,917 2.61% 1.45% $ 509.04
2014 33,327 $ 36,004 § 579,484,655 § 15,970,000 $ 2,252,460 $ 13,717,540 2.37% 1.33% $ 479.19
2015 35,020 $ 36,560 § 610,766,852 § 16,734,398 $ 2,559,114 § 14,175,284 2.32% 1.31% $ 477.85
2016 33,019 § 37512 § 603,462,355 $ 17,089,844 $ 2,266,489 $ 15,423,355 2.56% 1.43% $ 535.75
2017 33,027 $ 39,328 § 572,147,130 $ 17,569,879 $ 2,703,497 $ 14,866,382 2.60% 1.35% $ 531.99
2018 32,721 § 40,943 § 643,093,225 § 18,842,919 $§ 2,840,353 § 16,002,566 2.49% 1.41% $ 575.87
2019 32,511 § 23,751 § 756,525,905 § 17,010,372 $ 2,847,348 § 14,163,024 1.87% 2.20% $ 523.22
2020 32,329 $ 46,461 § 786,891,405 $ 16,812,786 $ 2,863,197 $ 13,949,589 1.77% 1.12% $ 520.05
2021 29,824 ¢ 52930 $  819,122225 § 22,262,646 $ 2,869,484 § 19,393,162 2.37% 1.41% $ 746.47
2022 29506 $ 59,410 $ 996,001,005 $ 19,718,029 § 2,877,083 § 16,840,946 1.69% 1.12% $ 668.27
2023 29,510 * $ 1,169,113,705 § 17,404,616 $ 2,966,799 § 14,437,817 1.23% * $ 589.79

(1) Gross bonded debt includes all bonded debt associated with Iberville Parish Council excluding component units.

Note: Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated with excess

revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this table.

Not available

Table 12
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Iberville Parish Council Table 13
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Ratio of Annual Debt Service
For General Bonded Debt To Total General Governmental Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ratio of

Fiscal Total Total General Debt Service to
Year Principal Interest Debt Service Expenditures [1] General Expenditures
2013 970,000 728,763 1,698,763 9,981,497 0.17

2014 1,015,000 686,925 1,701,925 11,318,995 0.15

2015 1,065,000 042,325 1,707,325 12,104,249 0.14

2016 1,120,000 1,199,805 2,319,805 12,526,096 0.19

2017 1,170,000 488,703 1,658,703 13,602,454 0.12

2018 1,425,000 507,688 1,932,688 14,334,164 0.13

2019 1,513,000 495,096 2,008,096 16,741,087 0.12

2020 1,520,000 487,223 2,007,223 16,026,743 0.13

2021 1,577,000 460,474 2,037,474 16,793,149 0.12

2022 7,650,000 530,263 8,180,263 16,770,973 0.49

2023 2,090,000 429,131 2,519,131 18,265,164 0.14

[1] Includes General Fund General Governmental Expenditures only.

Note: Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated with excess
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this table.
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Iberville Parish Council Table 14
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt
For the Year Ending December 31, 2023

Net general Net capital
obligation lease Percentage Amount
bonded debt financing applicable applicable to
Jurisdiction outstanding outstanding government government

Direct:
Iberville Parish Government 17,150,089 254,527 100.00% $ 17,404,616
Total Direct 17,150,089 254,527 17,404,616
Overlapping:
Iberville Parish Council Utility Dept. - - 100.00% -
Total Overlapping - - -
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 17,404,616

[1] Bonded debt is reported net of related discounts/premiums
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Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana Table 15
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt

For the Year Ending December 31, 2023

Beginning Due in More Due Within
Balance Additions Deletions Than One Year One Year Total
Primary Government
Governmental Activities
Capital Lease Payable 299,776 (45,249) 207,490 47,037 254,527
Revenue Bonds Payable 19,095,000 (2,180,000) 14,595,000 2,320,000 16,915,000
Revenue Bond Premium 323,253 (88,164) 146,925 88,164 235,089
Compensated Absences 1,423,256 219,885 - 1,314,513 328,628 1,643,141
Total Governmental Activities 21,141,285 219,885 (2,313,413) 16,263,928 2,783,829 19,047,757
Business-Type Activities
Capital Lease Payable 250,276 (80,201) 86,692 83,383 170,075
Notes Payable 65,000 - (65,000) - - -
Total Business-type Activities 315,276 - (145,201) 86,692 83,383 170,075
Total Primary Government 21,456,561 219,885 (2,458,614) 16,350,620 2,867,212 19,217,832
Component Units
Compensated absences 279,607 28,489 - 240,315 67,781 308,096
Total Component Units 279,607 28,489 - 240,315 67,781 308,096
Total governmental activities
Long-term liabilities $ 21,736,168 248374 % (2,458,614) $ 16,590,935 2,934,993 19,525,928
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Iberville Parish Council Table 16
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Legal Debt Margin

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Legal Legal
Fiscal Year Assessed Value  Debt Limit [1]  Bonded Debt =~ Debt Margin
2013 564,644,276 56,464,428 16,985,000 39,479,428
2014 579,484,655 57,948,466 15,970,000 41,978,466
2015 610,766,852 61,076,685 16,734,398 44,342 287
2016 603,462,355 60,346,236 17,689,844 42,656,392
2017 572,147,130 57,214,713 17,569,879 39,644,834
2018 643,093,225 64,309,323 21,192,381 43,116,942
2019 756,525,905 75,652,591 17,010,372 58,642,219
2020 786,891,405 78,689,141 15,427,000 63,262,141
2021 819,122,225 81,912,223 21,265,000 60,647,223
2022 996,001,005 99,600,101 19,095,000 80,505,101
2023 1,169,113,705 116,911,371 16,915,000 99,996,371

[1] The Legal Debt for Parish Governments is 10% of Total Assessed Valuation.
[2] Bonded debt is reported net of related discounts/premiums
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Fiscal

Year

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

Iberville Parish Council

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Iberville Parish
Personal
Estimated Income Per Capita ~ Unemployment
Population  (thous. of dollars) Income Rate %
33,327 1,214,526 36,443 7.8%
35,020 1,216,693 36,829 7.3%
32,920 1,208,348 37,808 7.7%
33,027 1,302,613 39,569 6.0%
32,721 1,355,403 41,423 5.7%
32,511 1,379,050 42,418 6.1%
32,329 1,490,014 46,401 9.9%
29,824 1,578,584 52,930 7.2%
29,506 1,540,175 59,410 4.4%
29,510 N/A N/A 4.1%

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis

US Department of Commerce

US Census Bureau

Louisiana Workforce Commission

Bureau of Labor Statistics

Baton Rouge Area Chamber

Table 17
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Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Full-time Equivalent Employees

Last Three Fiscal Years

Full-time Equivalent Employees

Function 2023 2022 2021
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Government

Administrative 6.00 5.00 5.00

Court Reporter 2.00 2.00 2.00

Council 14.00 14.00 14.00
Courthouse Security 1.00 0.00 0.00

Economic Development 1.00 0.00 0.00

Finance 8.00 6.00 6.00

General Services 1.00 2.00 2.00

Human Resources 2.00 2.00 2.00

Information Technology 2.00 2.00 1.00

Job Placement 1.00 0.00 0.00

Jury Commissioners 4.00 4.00 4.00

Probation 0 0 0.00

Public Building Maintenance 18.00 19.00 21.00
Public Defender 0 0 0.00

Registrar of Voters 3.00 5.00 6.00

Veteran's Affair 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total General Government 63.00 61.00 63.00
Public Safety

Building Inspection 3.00 4.00 4.00

Constables 6.00 6.00 6.00

Emergency Preparedness 2.00 2.00 2.00

Jail Nurse 1 1 1.00

Justice of Peace 6.00 6.00 6.00

Mapping 1.00 1.00 1.00

911 Operators 10.00 12.00 12.00
Safety 1.00 1.00 1.00

Fire Department 20.00 20.00 24.00
Total Public Safety 50.00 53.00 57.00
Public Works

Mosquito Abatement 0.00 2.00 2.00

Public Works 37.00 43.00 42.00
Solid Waste 7.00 7.00 4.00

Total Public Works 44.00 52.00 48.00

Table 18
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Iberville Parish Council Table 18
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Full-time Equivalent Employees
Last Three Fiscal Years

Full-time Equivalent Employees

Function 2023 2022 2021
(Continued)

Health & Welfare

Animal Control 5.00 7.00 6.00
Community Services 4.00 4.00 5.00
Council on Aging 9.00 9.00 13.00
Health Unit 1.00 0.00 0.00
Iberville Medical Facility 1.00 0.00 0.00
Substance Abuse 3.00 2.00 2.00
Total Health & Welfare 23.00 22.00 26.00

Culture & Recreation

Multipurpose Center 0.00 0.00 1.00
Tourism 7.00 6.00 9.00
Parks & Recreation 19.00 28.00 25.00
Rifle Range 4.00

Total Culture & Recreation 30.00 34.00 35.00
CUSTODIAL FUNDS

Sales Tax 4.00 4.00 4.00
Total Agency Funds 4.00 4.00 4.00
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Utility Department 31.00 31.00 33.00
Total Proprietary Funds 31.00 31.00 33.00
TOTAL FTE'S 245.00 257.00 266.00

Source: Iberville Parish Human Resources Department
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Iberville Parish Council Table 19
Plaquemine, Louisiana

General Government Operating Indicators by Function
Last Three Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

Function 2023 2022 2021
General Government
Animal Control
# of animals impounded 1,640 1,517 1,296
# of animals adopted, rescued, TNR, RTO, etc 1,441 1,178 896
Registrar of 1 oters
# of registered voters 21,182 21,352 21,141
Safty
# of in-house training classes held 12 6 0
# of safety violations 2 2 2

Public Safety
Fire Department (Fire Ratings: 1=best  10=worst)

Bayou Goula Fire Department 4 4 5
Bayou Pigeon Fire Department 8 8 6
Bayou Sorrel Fire Department 8 8 7
Fire District #1 Fire Department 5 5 5
Fire District #2 Fire Department 5 5 6
White Castle Fire Department (in city limits) 4 4 4
White Castle Fire Department (out city limits) 7 7 7
Public Works
Mosquito Abatement
# of mosquito treatments performed 90 140 180
# of birds tested 0 0 0
# of mosquito traps tested 0 0 0
Solid Waste
# of complaints regarding garbage collections 354 476 543
Health & Welfare
Community Services
CSBG # of clients assisted 415 385 532
LIHEAP # of clients assisted 706 614 576
ARP (American Recovery Plan) # of clients assisted 0 280 138
OCS # of clients assisted 1,121 0 1,275
Section 8 # of clients assisted 25 324 372
Farm Fresh Produce (per month) 225 220 0
USDA # of commodities distributed (per month) 098 450 335
Culture & Recreation
Multipurpose Center
# of events held 4 7 10
Civic Center
# of events held 58 79 0

Sources: Animal Control, Registar of Voters, Public Safety Department, Iberville Parish Fire
Departments, Mosquito Abatement, Solid Waste, Community Services
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Table 20
Iberville Parish Council

Plaquemine, Louisiana
Capital Assets by Department

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

General Government 2023 Public Safety 2023 Public Works 2023
Administrative Building Inspection Mosquito Abatement
Vehicles 2 Vehicles 2 Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 3
Finance Emergency Preparedness Parish Maintenance Barn
Buildings 1 Buildings 1 Boats 2
Vehicles 1 Fire Departments Buildings 3
Public Building Maintenance Bayou Goula Fire Department Generators 2
Buildings 11 Buildings 2 Heavy & Small Equipment 19
Generators 18 Fire Trucks/Vehicles 1 Pumps 7
Vehicles & Trailers 16 Bayou Piegon Fire Department Tractors 10
Registrar of 1 oters Buildings 5 Vehicles & Trailers 38
Buildings 2 Fire Trucks/Vehicles 21 Solid Waste
Veteran's Affair Bayou Sorrel Fire Department Vebhicles & Trailers 14
Vehicles 1 Buildings 1 Small Equipment 2
Job Placement Fire Trucks/Vehicles 10 Total Public Works 100
Vehicles 1 White Castle Fire Department
Total General Government 53 Buildings 5 Culture & Recreation
Fire Trucks/Vehicles 10 Multipurpose Center
East Iberville Fire Department Buildings 2
Health & Welfare Buildings 5 Tractors 1
Animal Control Fire Trucks/Vehicles 9 Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 1
Buildings 1 Bayou Blue Fire Department Tourism
Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 9 Buildings 2 Buildings 1
Commmunity Services Fire Trucks/Vehicles 9 Vehicles 1
Vehicles 1 Safety Department Rifle Range
Total Health & Welfare 11 Vehicles 1 Buildings 1
Total Public Safety 84 Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 1

Generators
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Iberville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Capital Assets by Department

Table 20

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(Continued)
Parks and Recreation CUSTODIAL PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Buildings 3 Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Parks 7 2023 2023
Vehicles & Trailers 17 Sales Tax Utility Department
Total Culture & Recreation 35 Vehicles Buildings 2
Total Agency Funds 1 Generators 4
COMPONENT UNITS Heavy & Small Equipment 9
Fiscal Year Lift Stations 20
2023 Pumps 35
Library Vehicles, Trailers & ATV's 36
Buildings 8 North Iberville Water
Vehicles 7 Wells 2
Water District #3 Department Towers 3
Buildings 2 111
Treatement Plant 1
Vehicles 0
Water Well Sites 3
Forklift 1 TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 393
Total Component Units 22

Source: |berville Parish Council
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